From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Aram James

Julie Lythcott-Haims; Council, City; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Council, City; ladoris cordell; Human Relations
Commission; Josh Becker; Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; Michael Gennaco; Jeff Rosen; Rebecca
Eisenberg; Shikada, Ed; chuck jagoda; Enberg, Nicholas; Shana Segal; Jay Boyarsky; Perron, Zachary; Angie
Evans; Binder, Andrew; Cecilia Taylor; Tony Dixon; dennis burns; KEVIN JENSEN; DuJuan Green; Javier Ortega;
Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Greer Stone; Bains, Paul; Diana Diamond; Dave Price; Cindy Chavez; Shikada, Ed;
Stump, Molly

McCurtain County commissioner resigns after audio recordings made public

Wednesday, April 19, 2023 3:52:24 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking

on links.

https://youtu.be/yYVORDutFvw

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Council, City; Josh Becker; Salem Ajluni; Assemblymember.Berman@assembly.ca.gov; Jack Ajluni; Human
Relations Commission; ParkRec Commission; Planning Commission

Subject: The Tzedek Report: 1JV"s April 2023 newsletter

Date: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 2:13:54 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

Dear Aram,

April has been a challenging month so far. Early on in the Muslim
holy month of Ramadan, horrifying images of Israeli forces
brutally beating worshippers at the Al Agsa Mosque in Jerusalem
went viral. These acts of aggression then led to an escalation of
violence in the region.

Sadly, such Israeli attacks during Ramadan and Passover have
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become commonplace. But the Israeli government is getting more
and more brazen and openly fascist with each passing year.

If there is a glimmer of hope, it's that we saw some of the
strongest condemnation of Israel's actions from the Canadian
government than ever before. We know there is an opening, and
we must all seize on this moment to open the floodgates of
freedom for Palestine.

In this email:

1. I3V is hiring a Data & Fundraising Systems Coordinator
2. I3V in the news

3. Waterloo screening of "Seeing Through the Wall"

4. Keffiyeh Kids Canada campaign

5. Save the date! 1]V national conference and AGM
(June 16-18 2023)

6. What's on Your Bookshelf?

7. What's in Your Headphones?

1. IJV is hiring a Data &
Fundraising Systems
Coordinator

Do you have a knack for organizing
databases, a flair for fundraising
and a passion to help grow the
Jewish left and the Palestine
solidarity movement in Canada?
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Then apply now to work for
Independent Jewish Voices!

11V is hiring a Data and Fundraising
Systems Coordinator to manage our
Customer Relationship Management
(CRM) database, and play a leading
role in fundraising for our
organization.

This is a full-time remote position
open to anyone legally permitted to
work in Canada. To apply, please
send your CV and cover letter
to personnel@ijvcanada.org no
later than May 5th, 2023. Click
the button below to see the job
description and salary.

More info on this job
opportunity

2. IJV in the news

I'm happy to report that our work
has gotten major mainstream media
coverage this month.

Following Israel's attack on Al-Agsa
earlier this month, IJV was featured
prominently in a Yahoo News
article. Unfortunately, the article
was recently removed due to
pressure from pro-Israel groups. I
encourage you to email Yahoo
Canada's news editor, Farah Syed,
and politely but firmly ask that the
article rightfully be put back online.

Earlier this month, 1]V co-signed a
letter to UN Secretary General
Antonio Guterres urging the UN to
reject the IHRA antisemitism
definition. Not only did this initiative
receive broad international
media attention, but it was also
covered in an excellent article by
Richie Assaly in the Toronto
Star, which profiled Canadian
signatories including IJV.

Our work is helping shape the
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conversation on Israel/Palestine in
Canada, and helping to shift public
opinion towards more support for
Palestinian freedom. If you want to
increase our impact, please consider

making a donation today.

Help us win hearts and
minds! Donate now

3. Waterloo screening of
"Seeing Through the
Wall" (Apr 26)

If you're in southern Ontario or the
Waterloo area, don't miss the
upcoming screening of the fabulous
documentary "Seeing Through the
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Wall" at the Princess Twin Cinema
on April 26th!

The film follows 18 Americans and
Jews visiting Israel and Palestine, as
they seek to understand what life is
like in Occupied Palestine and in
East Jerusalem. The journey
becomes an intense encounter with
the people they meet and also with
their own preconceptions - an
experience that for many of them is
transformative.

Click here for tickets and
more info

4. Keffiyeh Kids Canada
campaign

Celebrate Palestinian culture and
stand against anti-Palestinian
racism! Participate now in the
Keffiyeh Kids Canada campaign by
sending a message of support to
Palestinian students in Halifax who
were recently attacked for
expressing their culture.

This campaign is a celebration of
culture and action of solidarity with
the Palestinian-Canadian
community and children. It is a
free-form and unscripted
opportunity for educators, parents
and kids to create and submit a
message to be mailed to Halifax
students.

The campaign toolkit also contains
an excellent resource for educators
and parents. No student should ever
be shamed for expressing their
culture and heritage. Sadly it
happens all too often to Palestinian
students in Canada.

Get the campaign toolkit
here
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5. Reminder: 1JV
national conference and
AGM (June 16-18 2023)

Organizing towards 1JV's 15th
anniversary conference is moving
ahead at full-steam! We can't wait
to welcome you in Toronto June 16-
17 for "Anti-Racist Solidarity and
the Fight for Justice in Palestine".

And for 1]V members, don't forget
that our AGM will also be happening
June 18th in Toronto (with an online
participation option for those who
can't make it in person).

We'll be launching the conference
registration page and preliminary
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speaker details by May 1st at the
latest, so stay tuned for that here or
on IJV's social media.

6. What's on Your
Bookshelf?

Earlier this month, we marked the
80th anniversary of the Warsaw
Ghetto Uprising, a definitive
moment of bravery in Jewish
history. I just finished reading "Five
Years in the Warsaw Ghetto", a
memoir by Bernard Goldstein, an
organizer of the uprising, and a
leader in the Jewish Labour Bund.

This is a heavy but crucial read.
Some of the scenes that Goldstein
witnessed during and after the war
in Warsaw are unimaginably
apocalyptic. But he notes towards
the end that one of the few things
driving him to survive was the hope
that one day future generations
would learn the stories of the war
and the Holocaust.

I would highly recommend this book
for anyone looking for a powerful
first-hand account of the Warsaw
Ghetto during WWII.

(If you have a book you want to
recommend to IJV members,
please email me at
aaron@ijvcanada.org)

Click here to order your
copy from the publisher
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7. What's in your
headphones?

And finally, this month's music and
podcast recommendation comes
from I1JV-Montreal member Rafi
Silver.

Rafi recommends a recent episode
of The Dig podcast featuring Edo
Konrad and Joshua Leifer on how
Zionism’s long-running
contradictions led to the current
political crisis in Israel. Edo is the
editor-in-chief of 972+ Magazine,
and Joshua Leifer is an editor at
Jewish Currents.
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Listen to The Dig here

And that does it for this month's newsletter. With April almost at a
close, one of my favourite days of the year, May Day, is almost
here. I love May Day for many reasons, among them the coming
of spring, and a chance to reflect on the rich legacy of Jewish
labour radicalism. So on that note, I want to leave you with some
words from the late Yiddish anarchist poet, David Edelstadt:

"You may destroy us, tyrants! 'Twill be vain.
Time will bring on new fighters strong as we;
For we shall battle ever, on and on,

Nor cease to strive till all the world is free!"

Happy (early) May Day, and may all the April showers bring May
rebellions for freedom.

In solidarity,

Aaron Lakoff,
IJV Communications and Media Lead

aaron@ijvcanada.org

Donate to IJV or become a member!

PO Box 30087 RPO Woodbine Heights
1500 Woodbine Avenue

Toronto, ON M4C 5J2

Canada

Unsubscribe from this list

View in your browser
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From: Aram James

To: Julie Lythcott-Haims; Council, City

Cc: Human Relations Commission

Subject: - Officials laud homeless shelter opening
Date: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 10:02:33 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

I saw this The Mercury News e-edition article on the The Mercury News e-edition app and thought you’d be
interested.

Officials laud homeless shelter opening

39470d5877a&appc0de SAN252&eguid= ddcfal6d 206¢-4110- 81d0 2af7266287bc&pnum— o#

For more great content like this subscribe to the The Mercury News e-edition app here:

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Sean Allen; ladoris cordell; Jethroe Moore; Council, City; Binder, Andrew; Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April;
Perron, Zachary; Human Relations Commission; Michael Gennaco; Foley, Michael; Josh Becker;
Assemblymember.Berman@assembly.ca.gov; Joe Simitian; Javier Ortega; Cindy Chavez; Jeff Rosen; Shikada, Ed;
Rebecca Eisenberg; chuck jagoda; Shana Segal; Jay Boyarsky; Enberg, Nicholas; Angie Evans; Cecilia Taylor;
Planning Commission

Subject: The wheels are falling of law enforcement across this country-the lies and the racism just keep coming

Date: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 4:57:40 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://amp.cnn.com/cnn/2023/04/18/us/mccurtain-county-oklahoma-officials-recording/index.html

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James
To: Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Josh Becker; Binder, Andrew; Council, City; Human Relations Commission; Wagner,
Reifschneider, James; Michael Gennaco; Jeff Rosen; ladoris cordell; Rebecca Eisenberg; chuck jagoda; Julie

April;

Lythcott-Haims; Enberg, Nicholas; Shana Segal; Jay Boyarsky; Perron, Zachary; Angie Evans; Stump, Molly; Molly
Subject: New York State Police Must Disclose Misconduct Records, Judge Rules
Date: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 11:36:47 AM

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

To: Perron, Zachary; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Council, City; Human Relations Commission;
Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; Binder, Andrew; Michael Gennaco; Joe Simitian; Josh Becker;
Assemblymember.Berman@assembly.ca.gov; Shikada, Ed; Jeff Rosen; ladoris cordell; Rebecca Eisenberg;
Enberg, Nicholas; chuck jagoda; Shana Segal; Angie Evans; Jay Boyarsky; Tony Dixon; Cecilia Taylor; Javier
Ortega; dennis burns; KEVIN JENSEN; DuJuan Green; Bains, Paul; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Diana Diamond;
Dave Price; Cindy Chavez; Greer Stone; Stump, Molly; Gennady Sheyner; EPA Today; Braden Cartwright; Emily

Mibach
Subject: Dozens Of City"s Cops EXPOSED In Racist Group Chat
Date: Monday, April 17, 2023 11:52:12 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

Brand new exposure:

https://youtu.be/bG8nB06a800

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Stump, Molly; Greg Tanaka; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Veenker, Vicki; Shana Segal; Josh Becker;
Assemblymember.Berman@assembly.ca.gov; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Human Relations Commission; ladoris
cordell; Human Relations Commission; Binder, Andrew; Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; Michael Gennaco;
Jeff Rosen; Rebecca Eisenberg; Shikada, Ed; chuck jagoda; Enberg, Nicholas; Jay Boyarsky; Perron, Zachary;
Angie Evans; Council, City; Cecilia Taylor; Tony Dixon; dennis burns; KEVIN JENSEN; DuJuan Green; Greer
Stone; Bains, Paul; Javier Ortega; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Diana Diamond; Dave Price; Cindy Chavez; Joe
Simitian; Gennady Sheyner; EPA Today; Braden Cartwright; Emily Mibach

Subject: The Accountant Who Wants to Take On the Police — Mother Jones

Date: Monday, April 17, 2023 2:36:30 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

FYT: ( important piece re bloated police budgets, law enforcement’s resistance to change, and community efforts to

reallocate
large portions of police budgets to housing and other much needed sociol services in our communities) A must read!

https://www.motherjones.com/politics/2023/04/kenneth-mejia-brad-lander-new-vork-los-angeles-cops-controller-
comptroller-progressive-city-budget/

Sent from my iPhone
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https://www.motherjones.com/politics/2023/04/kenneth-mejia-brad-lander-new-york-los-angeles-cops-controller-comptroller-progressive-city-budget/

From: Aram James

To: Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; ladoris cordell; Council, City; Human Relations Commission; Binder, Andrew;
Reifschneider, James; Michael Gennaco; Joe Simitian; Jeff Rosen; Rebecca Eisenberg; Wagner, April; Shikada,
Ed; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Enberg, Nicholas; Shana Segal; Jay Boyarsky; chuck jagoda; Josh Becker;

Assemblymember.Berman@assembly.ca.gov; Angie Evans; Cecilia Taylor; Tony Dixon; dennis burns; KEVIN
JENSEN; DuJuan Green; Javier Ortega; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Bains, Paul; Diana Diamond; Cindy Chavez;

Dave Price
Subject: More racist Antioch police text messages released by District Attorney ( released 20 mins ago)
Date: Monday, April 17, 2023 12:47:17 PM

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

To: Council, City; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Human Relations Commission;
Assemblymember.Berman@assembly.ca.gov; Perron, Zachary; Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; Stump,
Molly; Molly; Joe Simitian; Michael Gennaco; Foley, Michael; Jeff Rosen; Shikada, Ed; Rebecca Eisenberg; ladoris
cordell; chuck jagoda; Enberg, Nicholas; Shana Segal; Clayton Austin; Braden Cartwright; Josh Becker; Jay
Bovyarsky; Angie Evans; Cecilia Taylor; Tony Dixon; dennis burns; KEVIN JENSEN; DuJuan Green; Javier Ortega;
Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Dave Price; Diana Diamond; Cindy Chavez

Subject: 45 Antioch Police Officers Accused of Sending Racist Texts Messages: Pub...

Date: Sunday, April 16, 2023 8:11:07 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://youtu.be/iN_C4c3jhl1l

Sent from my iPhone
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https://youtu.be/iN_C4c3jh1I

From: Aram James

To: Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Human Relations Commission; Assemblymember.Berman@assembly.ca.gov; Josh
Becker; Julie Lythcott-Haims; ladoris cordell

Subject: From The Mercury News e-edition -

Date: Sunday, April 16, 2023 2:17:45 PM

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

d2789010f538&appcode SAN252&eguid= (69646c40-30f6-4aa7-b04b- eOfe7f12457f&pnum—37#

For more great content like this subscribe to the The Mercury News e-edition app here:

Sent from my iPhone


mailto:abjpd1@gmail.com
mailto:moore2j@att.net
mailto:sallen6444@yahoo.com
mailto:hrc@cityofpaloalto.org
mailto:Assemblymember.Berman@assembly.ca.gov
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mailto:becker.josh@gmail.com
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https://edition.pagesuite.com/popovers/dynamic_article_popover.aspx?guid=fd17f7ab-21f5-45bf-95b6-d2789010f538&appcode=SAN252&eguid=69646c40-30f6-4aa7-b04b-e0fe7f12457f&pnum=37

From: Aram James

To: Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; ladoris cordell; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Human Relations Commission; DuJuan Green;
Kevin Jensen; dennis burns; Josh Becker; Assemblymember.Berman@assembly.ca.gov; Bains, Paul;
peaceandjusticecenter@gmail.com; Greg Tanaka

Subject: - Report finds democracy for Black Americans under attack

Date: Sunday, April 16, 2023 2:10:53 PM

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

Report ﬁnds democracy for Black Americans under attack

d803da02628&appcode SAN252&eguid= (69646¢40-30f6-4aa7- b04b e0fe7f12457f&pnum=32#

For more great content like this subscribe to the The Mercury News e-edition app here:

Sent from my iPhone
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https://edition.pagesuite.com/popovers/dynamic_article_popover.aspx?guid=17e7a161-2e06-4d36-9b34-1d803da02628&appcode=SAN252&eguid=69646c40-30f6-4aa7-b04b-e0fe7f12457f&pnum=32
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From: Aram James

To: Council, City; Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Human Relations Commission; Binder, Andrew; Reifschneider, James;
Wagner, April; Michael Gennaco; Josh Becker; Joe Simitian; Perron, Zachary; ladoris cordell; Julie Lythcott-
Haims; Greg Tanaka; Shana Segal; Tony Dixon; Cecilia Taylor; Betsy Nash; Rebecca Eisenberg; chuck jagoda;
Enberg, Nicholas; Jay Boyarsky; Jeff Rosen; Ang|e Evans; Assemblymember.Berman@assembly.ca.gov; dennls
burns; KEVIN JENSEN DuJuan Green; Javier Ortega; Sugerwsor Susan Ellenberg; Diana Diamond

Subject: WHAT CAN BE DONE ABOUT RACIST COPS? ( front page piece in today’s San Jose Mercury News ( April 16,
2023)
Date: Sunday, April 16, 2023 11:43:29 AM

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

WHAT CAN BE DONE ABOUT RACIST COPS”

f86ela21cee7&appcode SAN252&eguid= 69646040 30f6-4aa7- b04b eOfe7f12457f&pnum—1#

For more great content like this subscribe to the The Mercury News e-edition app here:

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore

Cc: Michael Gennaco; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Javier Ortega; Human Relations Commission

Subject: Re: Video shows New Mexico police fatally shooting armed homeowner after responding to wrong address -
YouTube

Date: Saturday, April 15, 2023 6:11:29 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

Wow!
Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 15, 2023, at 5:08 PM, Sean Allen <sallen6444@yahoo.com> wrote:

>
>
> https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=FFEpZqgpCigo
>
>

> Sent from my iPhone


mailto:abjpd1@gmail.com
mailto:sallen6444@yahoo.com
mailto:moore2j@att.net
mailto:michael.gennaco@oirgroup.com
mailto:julieforpaloalto@gmail.com
mailto:javier.ortega@bos.sccgov.org
mailto:hrc@cityofpaloalto.org
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=FFEpZqpCigo

From: Aram James

To: ladoris cordell; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Human Relations Commission; Bains, Paul;
peaceandjusticecenter@gmail.com; Greg Tanaka

Subject: A Community Judge - Holly Hancock - Inquest

Date: Saturday, April 15, 2023 4:28:53 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://inquest.org/a-community-judge/

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

Date: Saturday, April 15, 2023 4:20:22 PM

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
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mailto:greg@gregtanaka.org
https://inquest.org/a-community-judge/

From: Aram James

To: ladoris cordell; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Assemblymember.Berman@assembly.ca.gov;
Josh Becker; Joe Simitian; Cindy Chavez; Human Relations Commission; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg

Subject: Community judge

Date: Saturday, April 15, 2023 3:31:45 PM

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
mailto:supervisor.ellenberg@bos.sccgov.org

From: Aram James

To: Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Council, City; Perron, Zachary; Binder, Andrew; Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April;
Human Relations Commission; Michael Gennaco; Foley, Michael; Tannock, Julie; Jeff Rosen;
Assemblymember.Berman@assembly.ca.gov; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Bains, Paul; Human Relations Commission;
Rebecca Eisenberg; Joe Simitian; ladoris cordell; Shikada, Ed; Enberg, Nicholas; Shana Segal; Jay Boyarsky;
chuck jagoda; Angie Evans; Cecilia Taylor; Tony Dixon; dennis burns; KEVIN JENSEN; DuJuan Green; Javier
Ortega; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg

Subject: Black Secret Service Agent Detained TWICE By Cops Wins Settlement

Date: Saturday, April 15, 2023 2:54:14 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://youtu.be/-6q12Y8j gl

Sent from my iPhone
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https://youtu.be/-6ql2Y8j_gI

From: Aram James

To: Julie Lythcott-Haims; Council, City; Josh Becker; Assemblymember.Berman@assembly.ca.gov; Sean Allen;
Jethroe Moore; Shikada, Ed; Joe Simitian; Cindy Chavez; Human Relations Commission; Planning Commission;
Stump, Molly

Subject: San Jose housing project to shelter hundreds - San José Spotlight

Date: Friday, April 14, 2023 9:20:57 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

Sent from my iPhone


mailto:abjpd1@gmail.com
mailto:julieforpaloalto@gmail.com
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https://sanjosespotlight.com/san-jose-breaks-ground-on-prefabricated-homeless-transitional-interim-housing/

From: Aram James
To: Sean Allen; Rebecca Eisenberg; Jethroe Moore; Council, City; Dave Price; Emily Mibach; Braden Cartwright;
Gennady Sheyner; Jocelyn Dong; Josh Becker; Assemblymember.Berman@assembly.ca.gov; Joe Simitian; Cindy
Chavez; Diana Diamond; Binder, Andrew; Lauing, Ed; Shikada, Ed; Human Relations Commission;
citycouncil@mountainview.gov; EPA Today; Shana Segal; Angie Evans; ladoris cordell
Subject: Silicon Valley water director hires attorney amid investigation - San José Spotlight (Rebecca Eisenberg)

Date: Friday, April 14, 2023 9:14:09 AM

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

To: Josh Becker; Cecilia Taylor; Assemblymember.Berman@assembly.ca.gov; Council, City; Binder, Andrew; Sean
Allen; Reifschneider, James; Jethroe Moore; Human Relations Commission; Michael Gennaco; Foley, Michael; Joe
Simitian; Wagner, April; Rebecca Eisenberg; Shikada, Ed; chuck jagoda; Council, City;
citycouncil@mountainview.gov; GRP-City Council

Subject: - Oversight judge seeking progress

Date: Friday, April 14, 2023 8:28:50 AM

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

Oversight judge seeking progress
https://edition.pagesuite.com/popovers/dynamic_article popover.aspx?guid=8d0defdf-0208-457a-88al-

daaldfc88677&appcode=SAN252&eguid=3 1722204-8467-410d-821e-407023 1 68d6a&pnum=38#

For more great content like this subscribe to the The Mercury News e-edition app here:

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James
To: Perron, Zachary; Sean Allen; Reifschneider, James; Binder, Andrew; Wagner, April; Jethroe Moore; Josh Becker;
Assemblymember.Berman@assembly.ca.gov; Human Relations Commission; Michael Gennaco; Jeff Rosen; Josh
Becker; Council, City; Rebecca Eisenberg; Human Relations Commission; Javier Ortega; ladoris cordell; chuck

jagoda; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Enberg, Nicholas; Jay Boyarsky; Shana Segal; Joe S|m|t|an Angie Evans; Cecilia
Taylor; dennis burns; KEVIN JENSEN; Tony DIXO DuJuan Green; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Diana Dlamond

Subject: - Antioch police texting scandal tests leadership
Date: Friday, April 14, 2023 8:08:45 AM

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

Antioch pollce textlng scandal tests 1eadersh1p

deecha908&appcode SAN252&eguid= 31722204-8467-410d-82 1 e- 407023168d6a&pnum =26#

For more great content like this subscribe to the The Mercury News e-edition app here:

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Tony Dixon; Cecilia Taylor; Assemblymember.Berman@assembly.ca.gov; Reifschneider, James; Josh Becker;
Wagner, April; Jethroe Moore; Binder, Andrew; Council, City; Sean Allen; Human Relations Commission; Joe
Simitian; Shikada, Ed; Rebecca Eisenberg; Michael Gennaco; chuck jagoda; Jethroe Moore; Foley, Michael;
Tannock, Julie; Perron, Zachary; Shana Segal

Subject: - Gang unit bragged about violence

Date: Friday, April 14, 2023 7:52:29 AM

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

Gang umt bragged about violence

6008f5204e6&app_code SAN252&eguid= 317aaa04 8467-410d-821e- 407023168d6a&p_num—3#

For more great content like this subscribe to the The Mercury News e-edition app here:

Sent from my iPhone
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From: chuck jagoda

To: Kou, Lydia
Cc: Aram James; jycbyt@gmail.com; Roberta Ahlquist; Council, City; city.council@cityofpaloalto.com; Human

Relations Commission; Joe Simitian; Planning Commission; Henry Etzkowitz; Palo Alto Renters" Association;

Marie-Louise Starling-Bell; Sandy Perry-HCA; Marni Barnes; Sunita de Tourreil; Jocelyn Dong; Dave Price;
Rebecca Eisenberg; EPA Today; Helen Young; Gardener, Liz; Shikada, Ed; Stump, Molly; Sean Allen

Subject: Re: Avenidas needs to support La Comida
Date: Thursday, April 13, 2023 7:47:03 PM
Attachments: Outlook-1485341581.pna

Some people who received this message don't often get email from chuckjagodal@gmail.com. Learn why this is
important

Right on Roberta!

D

on't people realize that someday--if they're lucky enough to live long

enough-- that will be them, or their family members, or friends or all of the
above? Why not make some changes so people can eat in peace and dignity.
Like we all need!

Chuck Jagoda

Peninsula WILPF

On Wed, Apr 12, 2023 at 5:32 PM Kou, Lydia <Lydia.Kou@cityofpaloalto.org> wrote:

Please get this right and do not spread the wrong message. Read this...

La Comida is operating at Stevenson House and will continue to operate their nutritious
lunch program at Stevenson House in south Palo Alto.

La Comida is trying to get a second location in Downtown.

Please do not spread the wrong message! La Comida is still going to serve their lunches
at Stevenson House.

Lydia Kou - Mayor
Contact Info: https://goo.gl/BcgC

From: Joyce Beattie <jycbyt@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 4:23 PM

To: Aram James <abjpdl@gmail.com>

Cc: Roberta Ahlquist <roberta.ahlquist@sjsu.edu>; Council, City <city.council@cityofpaloalto.org>;
city.council@cityofpaloalto.com <city.council@cityofpaloalto.com>; Human Relations Commission
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<hrc@cityofpaloalto.org>; Joe Simitian <Supervisor.Simitian@bos.sccgov.org>; Planning
Commission <Planning.Commission@cityofpaloalto.org>; Henry Etzkowitz <H.Etzko@gmail.com>;
Palo Alto Renters' Association <info@paloaltorenters.org>; Marie-Louise Starling-Bell
<mlstarling8 @icloud.com>; chuck jagoda <chuckjagodal@gmail.com>; Sandy Perry-HCA
<perrysandy@aol.com>; Marni Barnes <devasgarden@mac.com>; Sunita de Tourreil
<sunita@chocolatedividends.org>; Jocelyn Dong <jdong@paweekly.com>; Dave Price
<price@padailypost.com>; Rebecca Eisenberg <rebecca@privateclientlegal.com>; EPA Today

<epatoday@epatoday.org>; Helen Young <Hybj@stanford.edu>; Gardener, Liz
<gardnerjagua@gmail.com>; Shikada, Ed <Ed.Shikada@CityofPaloAlto.org>; Stump, Molly

<Molly.Stump@CityofPaloAlto.org>; Sean Allen <sallen6444@yahoo.com>
Subject: Re: Avenidas needs to support La Comida

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

Thank you, Roberta -

Well stated.

Stevenson House will miss La Comida, but it's on the south border of Palo
Alto, and access is limited. We need a more central location - and
Avenidas needs the lunch program to attract Seniors to come to the
Center and see its programs.

You're right, our Senior Center is way underused - look at Mountain View,
or Sunnyvale; alive and vibrant!

Avenidas ejected La Comida at their peril. Now see the loss!

Joyce Beattie

resident at Stevenson House

On Wed, Apr 12, 2023 at 4:01 PM Aram James <abjpdl@gmail.com> wrote:

Hi Roberta,

Thanks for your thoughtful and detailed description of the current condition and status of
the Avenidas Senior Center.

Given your description it seems like bringing back La Comida to the senior center-to serve
seniors meals and to facilitate a place where seniors can socialize over a meal- is a no
brainer. Maybe you could invite the city manager and a few council members to
accompany you on a tour of ASC.

Best,

aram
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Chuck

On Apr 12, 2023, at 1:33 PM, Roberta Ahlquist <roberta.ahlquist@sjsu.edu>
wrote:

I go to the Avenidas Senior Center nearly daily. It is like a ghost center.
Avenidas has at least four empty medium sized rooms for La Comida, four
empty rooms nearly every day. They pay $1/year rent to PA. They need to
step up and bring La Comida back to the Senior Center asap. Folks now stand
in long lines at the First Methodist Church. They must leave. There is not any
place to go to share a meal, socialize, but they pick up a tray, and then go
home. No place to socialize, to share ideas, make friends, etc.

AVENIDAS Senior Center on Bryant NEEDS TO SERVE THE SENIOR

COMMUNITY BETTER! They are hardly serving the middle class of Palo
Alto, and not serving working class folks or others who want to share a lunch
with others for a small donation.

Check it out for yourselves. Go there and see how vacant it is. We can do
better.

THEY CAN DO BETTER! Staff is pretty well paid. Let's serve seniors, ALL
seniors.

Sincerely,

Roberta Ahlquist
Co-chair of PA Senior Low-Income House Committee


mailto:roberta.ahlquist@sjsu.edu

From: chuck jagoda

To: Aram James

Cc: Sean Allen; Shana Segal; Jethroe Moore; Binder, Andrew; Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; Human Relations
Commlssmn Perron, Zachary; Foley, Michael; Michael Gennaco; Josh Becker; Jeff Rosen; Rebecca Eisenberg;
Shikada, Ed; ladoris cordell; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Enberg, Nicholas; Barberini, Christopher; Kevin Jensen;
Duluan Green; be&anJwamxyAmmen mmmbmm Council, City; Cecilia Taylor; hwa
Ortega; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Diana Diamond; Greer Stone; Dave Price; Gennady Sheyner; Tony Dixon;
M}M EPA Today; Stump, Molly; Rob Baker; Bains, Paul; M

Subject: Re: New text messages show Antioch gang unit boasted about injuring suspects ( see bottom link)

Date: Thursday, April 13, 2023 7:33:22 PM

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

Yet one more example that it would mean SO many fewer violent and gun-
involved killings if American cops manned up and did their job the way
police do in England and other countries-- without guns.

Chuck Jagoda
Sunnyvale, CA

On Thu, Apr 13, 2023 at 3:16 PM Aram James <abjpdl(@gmail.com> wrote:

1.Time to fire Palo Alto Police Captain Zack Perron!!

2 Will police chief Andrew Binder add salt to the community wound by promoting Perron
to be Palo Alto next assistant police chief?

boasted about injuring- suspects -kicking-heads-like-a-field-goal

Sent from my iPhone

Chuck
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From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Aram James

Sean Allen; Shana Segal; Jethroe Moore; Binder, Andrew; Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; Human Relations
Commission; Perron, Zachary; Foley, Michael; Michael Gennaco; Josh Becker; Jeff Rosen; Rebecca Eisenberg;
Shikada, Ed; ladoris cordell; chuck jagoda; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Enberg, Nicholas; Barberini, Christopher; Kevin
Jensen; Duluan Green; Joe Simitian; Jay Boyarsky; Angie Evans; dennis burns; Council, City; Cecilia Taylor;
Javier Ortega; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Diana Diamond; Greer Stone; Dave Price; Gennady Sheyner; Tony
Dixon; Cindy Chavez; EPA Today; Stump, Molly; Rob Baker; Bains, Paul; GRP-City Council

New text messages show Antioch gang unit boasted about injuring suspects ( see bottom link)

Thursday, April 13, 2023 3:16:46 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

1.Time to fire Palo Alto Police Captain Zack Perron!!

2 Will police chief Andrew Binder add salt to the community wound by promoting Perron to
be Palo Alto next assistant police chief?

https://www.mercurynews.com/2023/04/13/new-text-messages-show-antioch-gang-unit-
boasted-about-injuring-suspects-kicking-heads-like-a-field-goal

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Lydia Kou; Council, City; Stump, Molly; Shikada, Ed; Human Relations Commission; Roberta Ahlquist; Josh
Becker

Subject: Martinez v Clovis

Date: Thursday, April 13, 2023 12:25:43 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

FYT:

https://law.justia.com/cases/california/court-of-appeal/2023/f082914.html
Shared via the Google app

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Sean Allen; Perron, Zachary; Binder, Andrew; Jethroe Moore; Josh Becker; Reifschneider, James; Joe Simitian;
Human Relations Commission; Michael Gennaco; Wagner, April; Reifschneider, James; Rebecca Eisenberg; Jeff
Rosen; ladoris cordell; Shikada, Ed; Council, City; Julie Lythcott-Haims; chuck jagoda; Enberg, Nicholas; Shana
Segal; Angie Evans; Cecilia Taylor; Tony Dixon; dennis burns; KEVIN JENSEN; DuJuan Green; Supervisor Susan
Ellenberg; Javier Ortega; Diana Diamond; Greer Stone; Dave Price; Cindy Chavez; Gennady Sheyner; EPA Today;

Jay Boyarsky
Subject: 80-year-old segregation wall finally comes down in Baltimore
Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 6:44:31 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

80-year-old segregation wall finally comes down in Baltimore
https://www.nbcnews.com/news/nbeblk/80-year-old-segregation-wall-finally-comes-baltimore-rcna79148

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Kou, Lydia

To: Aram James; jycbyt@gmail.com
Cc: Roberta Ahlquist; Council, City; city.council@cityofpaloalto.com; Human Relations Commission; Joe Simitian;

Planning Commission; Henry Etzkowitz; Palo Alto Renters" Association; Marie-Louise Starling-Bell; chuck jagoda;
Sandy Perry-HCA; Marni Barnes; Sunita de Tourreil; Jocelyn Dong; Dave Price; Rebecca Eisenberg; EPA Today;
Helen Young; Gardener, Liz; Shikada, Ed; Stump, Molly; Sean Allen

Subject: Re: Avenidas needs to support La Comida
Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 5:32:01 PM
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

Please do not spread the wrong message! La Comida is still going to serve their
lunches at Stevenson House.

\J,

Lydia Kou - Mayor
Contact Info: https://goo.gl/BcgC

From: Joyce Beattie <jycbyt@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 4:23 PM

To: Aram James <abjpd1@gmail.com>

Cc: Roberta Ahlquist <roberta.ahlquist@sjsu.edu>; Council, City <city.council@cityofpaloalto.org>;
city.council@cityofpaloalto.com <city.council@cityofpaloalto.com>; Human Relations Commission
<hrc@cityofpaloalto.org>; Joe Simitian <Supervisor.Simitian@bos.sccgov.org>; Planning Commission
<Planning.Commission@cityofpaloalto.org>; Henry Etzkowitz <H.Etzko@gmail.com>; Palo Alto
Renters' Association <info@paloaltorenters.org>; Marie-Louise Starling-Bell
<mlstarling8@icloud.com>; chuck jagoda <chuckjagodal@gmail.com>; Sandy Perry-HCA
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
<Molly.Stump @CityofPaloAlto.org>; Sean Allen <sallen6444@yahoo.com>

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
Alto, and access is limited. We need a more central location - and Avenidas
needs the lunch program to attract Seniors to come to the Center and see
its programs.

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

Thanks for your thoughtful and detailed description of the current condition and status of the
Avenidas Senior Center.

Given your description it seems like bringing back La Comida to the senior center-to serve
seniors meals and to facilitate a place where seniors can socialize over a meal- is a no
brainer. Maybe you could invite the city manager and a few council members to accompany
you on a tour of ASC.

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
empty rooms nearly every day. They pay $1/year rent to PA. They need to step
up and bring La Comida back to the Senior Center asap. Folks now stand in
long lines at the First Methodist Church. They must leave. There is not any
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

Sean Allen; Van Der Zwaag, Minka; Perron, Zachary; Jethroe Moore; Bains, Paul; ladoris cordell; Julie Lythcott-
Haims; Josh Becker; Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; Joe Simitian; Human Relations Commission; Michael
Gennaco; Jeff Rosen; Rebecca Eisenberg; Foley, Michael; Barberini, Christopher; Shana Segal; Council, City;
Shikada, Ed; Enberg, Nicholas; chuck jagoda; Jay Boyarsky; Angie Evans; Cecilia Taylor; Tony Dixon; Binder,
Andrew; dennis burns; KEVIN JENSEN; Javier Ortega; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Duluan Green; Diana
Diamond; Dave Price; Greer Stone; Cindy Chavez; Gennady Sheyner; EPA Today; Stump, Molly; Rob Baker; GRP-
City Council

Antioch: Racist police texts leave mayor, residents emotional at meeting

Wednesday, April 12, 2023 5:03:57 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking

on links.

Time to fire Zack Perron!

https://www.mercurynews.com/2023/04/12/antioch-mayor-residents-overcome-with-emotion-at-council-meeting-

following-release-of-racist-texts-sent-by-police

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Joyce Beattie

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

Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 4:23:35 PM

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

On Wed, Apr 12, 2023 at 4:01 PM Aram James <abjpdl(@gmail.com> wrote:

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

To: Roberta Ahlguist

Cc: Council, City; city.council@cityofpaloalto.com; Human Relations Commission; Joe Simitian; Planning Commission;
Henry Etzkowitz; Joyce Beattie; Palo Alto Renters" Association; Marie-Louise Starling-Bell; chuck jagoda; Sandy
Perry-HCA; Marni Barnes; Sunita de Tourreil; Jocelyn Dong; Dave Price; Rebecca Eisenberg; EPA Today; Helen
Young; Gardener, Liz; Shikada, Ed; Stump, Molly; Sean Allen

Subject: Re: Avenidas needs to support La Comida

Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 4:01:56 PM

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
seniors meals and to facilitate a place where seniors can socialize over a meal- is a no brainer.
Maybe you could invite the city manager and a few council members to accompany you on a
tour of ASC.

Best,

aram

On Apr 12, 2023, at 1:33 PM, Roberta Ahlquist <roberta.ahlquist@sjsu.edu>
wrote:

I go to the Avenidas Senior Center nearly daily. It is like a ghost center.
Avenidas has at least four empty medium sized rooms for La Comida, four empty
rooms nearly every day. They pay $1/year rent to PA. They need to step up and
bring La Comida back to the Senior Center asap. Folks now stand in long lines at
the First Methodist Church. They must leave. There is not any place to go to
share a meal, socialize, but they pick up a tray, and then go home. No place to
socialize, to share ideas, make friends, etc.

AVENIDAS Senior Center on Bryant NEEDS TO SERVE THE SENIOR
COMMUNITY BETTER! They are hardly serving the middle class of Palo Alto,
and not serving working class folks or others who want to share a lunch with
others for a small donation.

Check it out for yourselves. Go there and see how vacant it is. We can do better.
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



From: Roberta Ahlquist

To: Council, City; city.council@cityofpaloalto.com; Human Relations Commission; Joe Simitian; Planning Commission;
Henry Etzkowitz; Aram James; Joyce Beattie; Samina Sundas; Palo Alto Renters" Association; Marie-Louise
Starling-Bell; chuck jagoda; Sandy Perry-HCA; Cherrill Spencer; Marni Barnes; Sunita de Tourreil; Jocelyn Dong;
Dave Price; Rebecca Fisenberg; EPA Today; Eugenia (Genie) Njolito; Gerry Gras; Mary Gallagher; Paul George @
PPIC; HRW Silicon Valley; Helen Young; Iza Predmdore; Gardener, Liz; Robin; Rosalinda Quintanar

Subject: Avenidas needs to support La Comida

Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 1:33:39 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

I go to the Avenidas Senior Center nearly daily. It is like a ghost center.

Avenidas has at least four empty medium sized rooms for La Comida, four empty rooms
nearly every day. They pay $1/year rent to PA. They need to step up and bring La Comida
back to the Senior Center asap. Folks now stand in long lines at the First Methodist Church.
They must leave. There is not any place to go to share a meal, socialize, but they pick up a
tray, and then go home. No place to socialize, to share ideas, make friends, etc.
AVENIDAS Senior Center on Bryant NEEDS TO SERVE THE SENIOR COMMUNITY
BETTER! They are hardly serving the middle class of Palo Alto, and not serving working
class folks or others who want to share a lunch with others for a small donation.

Check it out for yourselves. Go there and see how vacant it is. We can do better.

THEY CAN DO BETTER! Staff is pretty well paid. Let's serve seniors, ALL seniors.
Sincerely,

Roberta Ahlquist

Co-chair of PA Senior Low-Income House Committee
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From: Aram James

To: citycouncil@mountainview.gov; GRP-City Council; Human Relations Commission; Council, City; Josh Becker;
Planning Commission; ParkRec Commission; Rob Rob Baker; Roberta Ahlquist; wilpf.peninsula.paloalto@gmail.com;
frances. Rothschlld@]ud ca.gov; friendsofcubberley94303@gmail.com; Patricia.Guerrero@jud.ca.gov; Brad

Imamura; Don Austin
Subject: “There’s No Place In Police Work For Dogs" Sgt. Sean Allen
Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 12:04:47 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

> FYI: Review this great video on the extreme danger of police canines. Over 1500 views thus far.
>

> Best regards, aram

>

> https://www.youtube.com/live/Be6TS4xKR Vc?feature=share

>

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Shikada, Ed; Council, City; Sean Allen; Josh Becker; Jethroe Moore; Binder, Andrew; Wagner, April; Human
Relations Commission; Jeff Rosen; Reifschneider, James; Michael Gennaco; Rebecca Eisenberg

Subject: More on canine attacks

Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 11:58:09 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

https://abc7.com/amp/police-dogs-use-of-force-injury-death/9009454/
Shared via the Google app

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James
To: Shikada, Ed; Binder, Andrew; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; Human Relations

Tannock, Julie; Michael Gennaco; Foley, Michael; Enberg, Nicholas; Rebecca Eisenberg; Bains, Paul
Subject: "There’s No Place In Police Work For Dogs" Sgt. Sean Allen
Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 11:06:21 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

FYTI: Review this great video on the extreme danger of police canines. Over 1500 views thus far.
Best regards, aram

https:/www.youtube.com/live/Be6TS4xKR Vc?feature=share

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Stump, Molly; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Veenker, Vicki; Greg Tanaka; Patricia.Guerrero@jud.ca.gov; Burt, Patrick;
Council, City; Shikada, Ed; Planning Commission; citycouncil@mountainview.gov; GRP-City Council; Lydia Kou;
Josh Becker; Human Relations Commission

Subject: Latest cal appellate decision on the need for compliance with the housing element 30 page must read
Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 11:22:45 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

Martinez v City of Clovis cite as 2023 DJDAR 3000-approx 30 page read

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James
To: Sean Allen; Perron, Zachary; Binder, Andrew; Jethroe Moore; Reifschneider, James; ladoris cordell; Council, City;
Patricia.Guerrero@jud.ca.gov; Bains, Paul; Human Relations Commission; Michael Gennaco; Rob Baker; Brad

Imamura; Bryan Gobin; Patricia.Guerrero@jud.ca.gov; Burt, Patrick; Vara Ramakrishnan; Afanasiev, Alex; alisa
mallari tu; Rebecca Eisenberg; Joe Simitian; Raj Jayadev; Javier Ortega; Josh Becker; Shikada, Ed; Jeff Rosen;
chuck jagoda; Jay Bovarsky; Enberg, Nicholas; Shana Segal

Subject: Exclusive: Inside the Antioch police department”s secret racist texting group

Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 10:39:01 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

>
>

> More on the vile Antioch Police Department. (See the link to the hot off the press San Jose Mercury News article
on this story -at the bottom of this email)

>

> 1. When is PAPD CAPTAIN Zack Person going to be fired?

> 2. Why is the entire Command Staff of the PAPD White?

> 3. What’s happened to the 5-6 Palo Alto Police officers who filed a lawsuit against the city of Palo Alto after the
city allowed artists to paint a beautiful BLM mural?

>4, Why has Andrew Binder ( PAPD Chief) refused to discuss banning the PAPD canine unit from biting,
maiming and even potentially killing an innocent person?

> 5. Why does Andrew Binder refuse to discuss shelving deadly Tasers?

> 6. Why did Binder thumb his nose at the first RIPA data released on the PAPD-that established the department
continues to engage in systemic patterns of racist law enforcement practices?

> 7. Why does the majority of the Palo Alto City Council remain silent on these issues.

> Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Perron, Zachary; Wagner, April; Reifschneider, James; Binder, Andrew; Foley, Michael; Michael Gennaco; Sean
Allen; Jethroe Moore; Josh Becker; Human Relations Commission; Council, City; Jeff Rosen; Rebecca Eisenberg;
Shikada, Ed; ladoris cordell; Julie Lythcott-Haims; chuck jagoda; Joe Simitian; Enberg, Nicholas; Perron, Zachary;
Shana Segal; Angie Evans; Cecilia Taylor; dennis burns; KEVIN JENSEN; DuJuan Green; Javier Ortega;
Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Diana Diamond; Tony Dixon; Dave Price; Cindy Chavez; Gennady Sheyner; EPA
Today; Stump, Molly; Braden Cartwright; Greer Stone; Emily Mibach; Jay Boyarsky

Subject: Exclusive: Inside the Antioch police department"s secret racist texting group

Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 10:29:11 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

More on the vile Antioch Police Department.

1. When is PAPD CAPTAIN Zack Person going to be fired?
2. Why is the entire Command Staff White?
3. What’s happened to the 5-6 Palo Alto Police officers who filed a lawsuit against the city of Palo Alto after the

city allowed artist to paint a beautiful BLM mural?
4. Why has Andrew Binder ( PAPD Chief) refused to discuss banning the PAPD canine unit from biting, maiming

and even potentially killing and innocent person?
5. Why does

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

Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 10:29:02 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

More on the vile Antioch Police Department. (See the link to the hot off the press San Jose Mercury News article on
this story -at the bottom of this email)

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
continues to engage in systemic patterns of racist law enforcement practice?

7. Why does the majority of the Palo Alto City Council remain silent on these issues.

https://www.mercurynews.com/2023/04/11/exclusive-inside-the-antioch-police-departments-secret-racist-texting-

rou

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Bryan Gobin; Wagner, April; Reifschneider, James; Patricia.Guerrero@jud.ca.gov; Pat Burt; Sean Allen; Josh
Becker; Council, City; Tony Dixon; Perron, Zachary; Binder, Andrew; Human Relations Commission; Lait,
Jonathan; Michael Gennaco

Subject: Expert: Stun guns are far from being a ‘nonlethal’ alternative to bullets ( 2015 from the archives of Aram James)
-TIME TO LEARN THE TRUTH ABOUT TASERS)
Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 8:19:57 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

https://stbayview.com/2015/12/expert-stun-guns-are-far-from-being-a-nonlethal-
alternative-to-bullets/

Shared via the Google app

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Shikada, Ed; Lauing, Ed; Lait, Jonathan; Council, City; Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Joe Simitian; Reifschneider,
James; Wagner, April; Human Relations Commission; Michael Gennaco; Barberini, Christopher; Foley, Michael;
Michael Gennaco; Tannock, Julie; Figueroa, Eric; Binder, Andrew

Subject: Expert: Stun guns are far from being a ‘nonlethal’ alternative to bullets ( 2015 from the archives of Aram James)
-TIME TO LEARN THE TRUTH ABOUT TASERS)
Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 8:16:38 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

https://stbayview.com/2015/12/expert-stun-guns-are-far-from-being-a-nonlethal-alternative-
to-bullets/

Shared via the Google app

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Binder, Andrew; Reifschneider, James; Figueroa, Eric; Michael Gennaco; Foley, Michael; Tannock, Julie; Wagner,
April; Perron, Zachary; Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Josh Becker; ladoris cordell; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Council,
City; Human Relations Commission; Jeff Rosen; Rebecca Eisenberg; Shikada, Ed; chuck jagoda; Enberg,
Nicholas; Shana Segal; Perron, Zachary; Angie Evans; Cecilia Taylor; Tony Dixon; dennis burns; KEVIN JENSEN;
DuJuan Green; Javier Ortega; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Diana Diamond; Greer Stone; Dave Price; Gennady
Sheyner; EPA Today; Cindy Chavez; Stump, Molly; GRP-City Council; Jay Boyarsky; Joe Simitian; Braden
Cartwright; Emily Mibach

Subject: Texas Governor Abbot to pardon a convicted murderer who shot and executed a BLM protester in July 2020

Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 5:53:03 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

https://www.democracynow.org/2023/4/11/abbott_pardon_blm_murder
Shared via the Google app

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: jdong@paweekly.com; Gennady Sheyner; Sue Dremann; Jason Green; Josh Becker; Barberini, Christopher;
Tannock, Julie; Foley, Michael; Michael Gennaco; Figueroa, Eric; Binder, Andrew; Lauing, Ed; Shikada, Ed;
Council, City; Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; Joe Simitian; Human Relations Commission; Jeff Rosen; Sean
Allen; Jethroe Moore; Rebecca Eisenberg; chuck jagoda; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Jay Boyarsky; Enberg, Nicholas;

Shana Segal
Subject: Should the Police Shut Down K-9 Units? - YouTube
Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 2:03:09 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

>
> https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=r929WVZtyJg
>

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Binder, Andrew; Diana Diamond; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; Joe Simitian;
Human Relations Commission; Josh Becker; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Michael Gennaco; dennis burns; Kevin Jensen;
Sheriff Transparency; Barberini, Christopher; Council, City; Jeff Rosen; Rebecca Eisenberg; ladoris cordell; Jay
Boyarsky; Enberg, Nicholas; Shana Segal; Perron, Zachary; Angie Evans; Cecilia Taylor; chuck jagoda; DuJuan
Green; Tony Dixon; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Javier Ortega; Greer Stone; Dave Price; Cindy Chavez; Gennady
Sheyner; EPA Today

Cc: Cerise Castle
Subject: Should the Police Shut Down K-9 Units?
Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 1:58:42 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://youtu.be/r929WVZtylg

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James
To: Lydia Kou; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Greg Tanaka; Lauing, Ed; Shikada, Ed; Binder, Andrew; Veenker, Vicki; Josh Becker; Human Relations Commission; Sean Allen;
; Patricia.Guerrero@jud.ca.gov; ick; in; 7 ; Sue Dremann; j ; Wagner, April;
Reifschneider, James; Michael Gennaco; Foley, Michael; Joe Simitian; Jeff Rosen; Rebecca Eisenberg; ladoris cordell; chuck jagoda; Jay Boyarsky; Shana Segal;
Enberg, Nicholas; Perron, Zachary; Angie Evans

Subject: What the S.F. Chronicle just said
Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 1:16:25 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and
clicking on links.

<]

Scott is a top target for far-right extremists — take a look at what the San Francisco Chronicle

<]

As our voice in the State Senate, Scott has written landmark laws to advance LGBTQ equality and
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protect our civil rights — in addition to his bold work on housing, mental health, climate, and other
critical needs.

But his advocacy for our progressive values has made him “a target of the far-right media
ecosystem and online extremists on a nationwide scale.”

Scott has been repeatedly and viciously attacked by extremists like Marjorie Taylor Greene,
Charlie Kirk, and Tucker Carlson. He’s faced death threats, a tidal wave of hate, and a
constant flood of homophobic and antisemitic attacks on social media and elsewhere.

B 'sn kin wn — and he won’ ilen . Will help him figh k
against these far-right attacks by making a grassroots contribution today?

CONTRIBUTE

Scott will never stop fighting for what'’s right, no matter the consequences. Nothing worth fighting for
ever comes easy.

This work is only possible because of supporters like you. Thanks for always having Scott’s back.

— Team Wiener

If you would like to learn more about Senator Wiener's re-election campaign, please visit our website here: www.ScottWiener.com

In the Senate, Senator Wiener works to make housing more affordable, invest in our transportation systems, increase access to healthcare, support working families,
meaningfully address climate change and the impacts of drought, reform our criminal justice system, reduce gun violence, reduce California’s high poverty rate, and
safeguard and expand the rights of all communities, including immigrants and the LGBT community. Senator Scott Wiener represents District 11 in the California State
Senate. District 11 includes all of San Francisco, Broadmoor, Colma, and Daly City, as well as portions of South San Francisco.

PAID FOR BY RE-ELECT SCOTT WIENER FOR STATE
SENATE 2024 FPPC #1434666

Re-Elect Scott Wiener for State Senate 2024
312 Clay St.
Suite 300
Oakland, CA 94607
United States

If you believe you received this message in error or wish to no longer receive email from us, please unsubscribe.
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Aram James
Greg Tanaka; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Council, City; Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Josh Becker; Vara Ramakrishnan;

Angie Evans; Shana Segal; Binder, Andrew, Shikada, Ed; citycouncil@mountainview.gov; GRP-City Clerk;
Wagner, Aprl Reifschneider, James; Barberini, Christopher; Human Relations Commission; Michael Gennaco; Gennaco

Joe Simitian; Josh Becker; Rebecca Eisenberg; ladoris cordell; chuck jagoda; Jay Boyarsky; Enberg, Nicholas;
Perron, Zachary; Cecilia Taylor; Jeff Rosen

AB 742 testimony (video clips): CJA meeting April 10, 2023

Tuesday, April 11, 2023 11:54:07 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

FYI:

Hi, Richard et al.,

Here are the video clips about Sean’s and Adrienna’s testimony on AB 742 that we

alluded to yesterday.

Testimony in Assembly Committee of Public Safety on March 21, 2023 about
AB 742 (police canine)

Sean Allen’s testimony: https://www.instagram.com/reel/CqgXKKNJTAo/

Adrienna Wong’s testimony (ACLU-SoCal):
https://www.instagram.com/reel/CansKAQvJRv

Regards,

Victor
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Subject: Local NAACP: Independent Investigation of San Jose Police Union Needed | San Jose Inside
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Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Council, City; Binder, Andrew; Sean Allen; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Reifschneider, James; Josh Becker; Jethroe
Moore; Shikada, Ed; Joe Simitian; Wagner, April; Human Relations Commission; Michael Gennaco; Foley,
Michael; Figueroa, Eric; ladoris cordell; Rebecca Eisenberg; Jeff Rosen; Enberg, Nicholas; Shana Segal; Perron,
Zachary; Angie Evans; Cecilia Taylor; Jay Boyarsky; chuck jagoda; Javier Ortega

Subject: Local NAACP: Independent Investigation of San Jose Police Union Needed | San Jose Inside
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Sent from my iPhone
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Eisenberg; chuck jagoda; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Jay Boyarsky; Enberg, Nicholas; Shana Segal; Perron, Zachary;
Angie Evans; ladoris cordell; Cecilia Taylor; Tony Dixon; dennis burns; DuJuan Green; KEVIN JENSEN; Javier
Ortega; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Greer Stone; Dave Price; Cindy Chavez; Stump, Molly; Diana Diamond; Rob
Baker; Gennady Sheyner; Braden Cartwright; EPA Today

ACLU representative speaks eloquently re banning weaponized canines that bite, maim, and kill innocent human
beings ( AB 742)

Monday, April 10, 2023 11:00:51 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

ACLU California Action on
Instagram: "The use of K-9 force is
cruel and dehumanizing. It's time for
California lawmakers to pass
#AB742 to protect public safety. AB
742 will end the use of police dogs
for apprehension and crowd control."

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Council, City; citycouncil@mountainview.gov; Josh Becker; Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Shikada, Ed; Human
Relations Commission; Reifschneider, James; Binder, Andrew; Jeff Rosen; Joe Simitian; Wagner, April; Rebecca
Eisenberg; Shikada, Ed; Michael Gennaco; chuck jagoda; Jay Boyarsky; Enberg, Nicholas; Shana Segal; Perron,
Zachary; Angie Evans

Subject: Sgt. Sean Allen speaks to the state assembly public safety committee on banning police canines that bite, maim
and kill innocent human beings ( AB 742)
Date: Monday, April 10, 2023 10:56:15 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.
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From: Aram James

To: Reifschneider, James; Council, City; Binder, Andrew; Jethroe Moore; Wagner, April; Sean Allen; Human Relations
Commission; Jeff Rosen; Michael Gennaco

Subject: NYTimes: ‘Thousands of Dollars for Something I Didn't Do’

Date: Monday, April 10, 2023 10:53:21 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://www.nytimes.com/2023/03/31/technology/facial-recognition-false-arrests. html?smid=nytcore-ios-

share&referringSource=articleShare
‘Thousands of Dollars for Something I Didn’t Do’

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James
To: Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Council, City; Binder, Andrew; Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; Human Relations
Commission; Jeff Rosen; Michael Gennaco; ladoris cordell; Shikada, Ed; Rebecca Eisenberg; chuck jagoda; Julie
Lythcott-Haims; Jay Boyarsky; Enberg, Nicholas; Shana Segal; Perron, Zachary; Angie Evans; Josh Becker Becker

Barberini, Chr|stopher, Cecilia Taylor; Tony D|xo Javier Ortega; Greer Stone; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg;
dennis burns; DulJuan Green; KEVIN JENSEN; Dave Price; Cindy Chave Stump, Molly

Subject: Public defender says all Antioch police cases must be reviewed
Date: Monday, April 10, 2023 6:58:57 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

ev1ewed‘7utm source—kron _app&utm_medium=social&utm_content=share-link

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Shana Segal; Greer Stone; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Josh Becker; Council, City; Bains,
Paul; ladoris cordell; Shikada, Ed; Joe Simitian; Cindy Chavez; Perron, Zachary; Reifschneider, James; Binder,
Andrew; Human Relations Commission; Jeff Rosen; Katie Tseng; Michael Gennaco; chuck jagoda; Linda Jolley;
Bryan Gobin; Patricia.Guerrero@jud.ca.gov

Subject: WATCH: Teacher Says N-Word, Instructs Student To "Say It" Too

Date: Monday, April 10, 2023 5:01:28 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://youtu.be/VO4R-6zV7xM

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Howard, Adam
Subject: May Fete Parade
Date: Monday, April 10, 2023 9:50:26 AM
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Good Morning Palo Alto Dignitaries,
We are excited to announce that the May Fete Children’s Parade will return on Saturday, May

6t for its 99t year!

This year’s theme, “Empowering Wellness through Community” honors and pays tribute to all
the people and activities in Palo Alto that positively impact our physical and mental health.
This year’s parade will showcase the many talented youth groups in Palo Alto and everything
the community has come to love about the May Fete: floats, pets, classic cars and the
wonderful May Fete Fair, sponsored by Kiwanis of Palo Alto. The celebration will also see the
return of a month-long Palo Alto Puzzle Hunt that the whole family can enjoy.

As a Palo Alto Dignitary, we would like to welcome you to walk in the parade to help celebrate
our youth and to celebrate your great work in the community. The Parade will start at 10am at
the corner of University Avenue and Emerson St. If you would like to join us, we ask that you
check in at that location by 9:30am.

If you plan to participate in the parade, please RSVP to me by Friday April 28t at
adam.howard@cityofpaloalto.org.

We are excited to see you at this year’s parade and please let me know if you have any
guestions.

Thank you

Adam Howard

Sr. Community Services Manager, Recreation
City of Palo Alto

Phone: 650-329-2192
E-mail:.adam.howard@cityofpaloalto.org

www.cityofpaloalto.org
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From: Aram James

To: Perron, Zachary; Stump, Molly; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Council, City; Josh Becker; Binder, Andrew; Wagner,
April; Reifschneider, James; Human Relations Commission; Enberg, Nicholas; Tannock, Julie; Barberini,
Christopher; Foley, Michael; Michael Gennaco; Jeff Rosen; Joe Simitian; ladoris cordell; chuck jagoda; Rebecca
Eisenberg; Shikada, Ed; Jay Boyarsky; Shana Segal; Cecilia Taylor; Tony Dixon; Angie Evans; Javier Ortega;
dennis burns; DuJuan Green; KEVIN JENSEN; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Greer Stone; Dave Price; Rob Baker;
Cindy Chavez

Subject: Decertification of bad acting cops in California

Date: Sunday, April 9, 2023 1:31:01 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://www.cbsnews.com/amp/losangeles/news/new-state-law-could-terminate-any-law-enforcement-employment-
for-violating-officers/

Sent from my iPhone
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From:
To:

Subject:

Date:

Aram James

Richard k; Al Morales; Afanasiev, Alex; Jethroe Moore; Binder, Andrew; pete carillo; Josh Becker; Vara
Ramakrishnan; Shana Segal; David Angel; Angie Evans; Raj; walter wilson; Tanakal Greg;
frances.Rothschild@jud.ca.gov; Patricia.Guerrero@jud.ca.gov; Bryan Gobin; EPA Today; jdong@paweekly.com;

Gennady Sheyner; Javier Ortega; Jason Green; Lee, Craig; romero@agofepa org; Sean Allen; Joe Simitian;
Waaner, April; Shikada, Ed; Human Relations Commission; Jeff Rosen; Michael Gennaco; ladoris cordell; Rebecca

Eisenberg; chuck jagoda; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Jay Boyarsky; Enberg, Nicholas
ACLU’s Adrienna Wong's partial testimony in support of AB 742 ( No weaponized biting police canines)?

Sunday, April 9, 2023 1:24:19 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

April 9, 2023

ACLU’s Adrienna Wong’s partial testimony in support of AB 742 ( No
weaponized biting police canines)-testimony given before the state assembly,
public safety committee, on March 21, 2023. Vote 6-2 in favor of AB 742
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

To: Barberini, Christopher; Enberg, Nicholas; Tannock, Julie; Josh Becker; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Reifschneider,
James; Wagner, April; Michael Gennaco; Joe Simitian; Human Relations Commission; Council, City; Perron,
Zachary; Binder, Andrew; Shikada, Ed; ladoris cordell; Rebecca Eisenberg; chuck jagoda; Julie Lythcott-Haims;
Jeff Rosen; Shana Segal; Jay Boyarsky; Cecilia Taylor; Tony Dixon; Javier Ortega; dennis burns; Duluan Green;
KEVIN JENSEN; Angie Evans; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Dave Price; Cindy Chavez; Rob Baker; Betsy Nash;
GRP-City Council; Stump, Molly; Diana Diamond

Subject: ACLU’s Adrienna Wong's partial testimony in support of AB 742 ( No weaponized biting police canines)?

Date: Sunday, April 9, 2023 1:13:06 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

April 9, 2023

ACLU’s Adrienna Wong’s partial testimony in support of AB 742 ( No weaponized biting
police canines)-testimony given before the state assembly, public safety committee, on March
21,2023. Vote 6-2 in favor of AB 742

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

To: Barberini, Christopher; Tannock, Julie; Michael Gennaco; Foley, Michael; Binder, Andrew; Reifschneider, James;
Wagner, April; Perron, Zachary; Shana Segal; ladoris cordell; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Council, City; Josh
Becker; Human Relations Commission; Shikada, Ed; Joe Simitian; chuck jagoda; Rebecca Eisenberg; Julie
Lythcott-Haims; Enberg, Nicholas; Perron, Zachary; Cecilia Taylor; Tony Dixon; Angie Evans; Javier Ortega;
Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; dennis burns; Duluan Green; KEVIN JENSEN; Greer Stone; Cindy Chavez; Dave
Price; Rob Baker; Stump, Molly; Betsy Nash; GRP-City Council; Diana Diamond; Gennady Sheyner

Subject: testimony from Sacramento re AB 742 is on line

Date: Sunday, April 9, 2023 12:10:09 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

FYI:,
Here is a small portion of Sgt. Sean Allen’s testimony in support of AB 742 ( no police

weaponized canines biting human beings, bill). Testimony giving at the state capital on March
21, 2023 in front of the Public Safety Committee. Vote was 6-2 in support of AB 742.

https://www.instagram.com/aclu_calaction/?hl=en

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Reifschneider, James; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Council, City; Joe Simitian; Binder,
Andrew; Wagner, April; Barberini, Christopher; Foley, Michael; Michael Gennaco; Jeff Rosen; Human Relations
Commission; ladoris cordell; Rebecca Eisenberg; chuck jagoda; Jay Boyarsky; Enberg, Nicholas; Shana Segal;

Perron, Zachary; Cecilia Taylor; Angie Evans; Shikada, Ed; Tony Dixon; Javier Ortega; Greer Stone dennis
burns; DuJuan Green; KEVIN JENSEN; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg

Subject: NYTimes: ‘Thousands of Dollars for Something I Didn't Do’
Date: Saturday, April 8, 2023 9:45:52 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

hare&referrlngSource articleShare
‘Thousands of Dollars for Something I Didn’t Do’

Sent from my iPhone
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https://www.nytimes.com/2023/03/31/technology/facial-recognition-false-arrests.html?smid=nytcore-ios-share&referringSource=articleShare

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Aram James

Binder, Andrew; Perron, Zachary; Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; Josh Becker; Jethroe Moore; Joe
Simitian; Jeff Rosen; Human Relations Commission; Shikada, Ed; Michael Gennaco; ladoris cordell; Rebecca
Eisenberg; Foley, Michael; Tannock, Julie; Council, City; chuck jagoda; Linda Jolley; Joe Simitian; Lee, Craig; EPA
Today; Jay Boyarsky; Enberg, Nicholas; Shana Segal; ann.patterson@gov.ca.gov; Bryan Gobin; Sean Allen;
Cecilia Taylor; Tony Dixon; Angie Evans; Javier Ortega

Fire, demote or discipline Captain Zack Perron ( from the archives of aram James)

Saturday, April 8, 2023 7:02:17 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Aram James <abjpd1@gmail.com>
Date: November 14, 2022

Tonight when the city council meets with the Independent auditor would be a
good time to discuss releasing the report/ investigation on the ongoing Zack
Perron scandal. Secondly this would be a good time to ask Chief Andrew Binder
if he intents to demote, discipline or fire Captain Zack Perron.

Aram

415-370-5056

https://padailypost.com/2019/05/22/cops-use-of-n-word-led-to-investigation-
that-never-became-public/

Shared via the Google app

Sent from my iPhone
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https://itunes.apple.com/app/google/id284815942

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Aram James
Reifschneider, James; Perron, Zachary; Wagner, April; Jethroe Moore; Binder, Andrew; Council, City; Sean Allen;

Dave Price; Emily Chapman; Braden Cartwright; Gennady Sheyner; Diana Diamond; EPA Today;
jdong@paweekly.com; Joe Simitian; Josh Becker; Human Relations Commission; Jeff Rosen; Michael Gennaco;

ladoris cordell; Foley, Michael; Rebecca Eisenberg; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Jay Boyarsky; chuck jagoda; Shana
Segal; Veenker, Vicki

Judge names raciat cops in Antioch to include their Union President
Friday, April 7, 2023 8:17:53 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

https://www.mercurynews.com/2023/04/07/judge-names-17-antioch-cops-who-
allegedly-sent-racist-text-messages-memes

Sent from my iPhone


mailto:abjpd1@gmail.com
mailto:James.Reifschneider@CityofPaloAlto.org
mailto:Zachary.Perron@CityofPaloAlto.org
mailto:april.wagner@cityofpaloalto.org
mailto:moore2j@att.net
mailto:Andrew.Binder@CityofPaloAlto.org
mailto:city.council@cityofpaloalto.org
mailto:sallen6444@yahoo.com
mailto:price@padailypost.com
mailto:emily.chapman.mtz5@statefarm.com
mailto:bcartwright@padailypost.com
mailto:gsheyner@paweekly.com
mailto:dianaLdiamond@gmail.com
mailto:epatoday@epatoday.org
mailto:jdong@paweekly.com
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mailto:becker.josh@gmail.com
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mailto:jrosen@dao.sccgov.org
mailto:michael.gennaco@oirgroup.com
mailto:ladoris@judgecordell.com
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https://www.mercurynews.com/2023/04/07/judge-names-17-antioch-cops-who-allegedly-sent-racist-text-messages-memes
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

To: Council, City; Sean Allen; Josh Becker; Joe Simitian; Jethroe Moore; Human Relations Commission; Shikada, Ed

Subject: Clarence Thomas slammed from across political spectrum, as former House GOP member says he "should not be
allowed anywhere near a judicial decision"

Date: Thursday, April 6, 2023 1:07:23 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

NewsBreak Open APP

Clarence Thomas slammed from across political spectrum,
as former House GOP member says he 'should not be
allowed anywhere near a judicial decision’

| found this on NewsBreak: Clarence Thomas slammed from across political spectrum,
as former House GOP member says he 'should not be allowed anywhere near a

judicial decision’

Click to read the full story

Sent from my iPhone


https://newsbreakapp.onelink.me/2115408369?pid=i3&af_dp=newsbreak://opendoc/n/0lipn2qH?pd%3D053DGJmN%26lang%3Den_US%26s%3Di3%26send_time%3D1680811573%26docid%3D0lipn2qH
https://www.newsbreakapp.com/n/0lipn2qH?pd=053DGJmN&lang=en_US&s=i3&send_time=1680811573
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
Binder, Andrew; Perron, Zachary; Figueroa, Eric; Foley, Michael; Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; Council,

Price; ladoris cordell; Rebecca Eisenberg; chuck jagoda; Tanaka, Greg; Joe Simitian; Jay Boyarsky; Enberg,
Nicholas; Shana Segal; Shikada, Ed; Cecilia Taylor; Tony Dixon; Angie Evans; Javier Ortega; Greer Stone;
DuJuan Green; KEVIN JENSEN; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Stump, Molly; GRP-City Council; Rob Baker; Cindy
Chavez; Betsy Nash

Who's being ignored as state mulls slavery reparations

Thursday, April 6, 2023 12:39:25 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

NewsBreak Open APP

Who’s being ignored as state mulls slavery reparations

| found this on NewsBreak: Who's being ignored as state mulls slavery reparations

Click to read the full story

Sent from my iPhone


https://newsbreakapp.onelink.me/2115408369?pid=i3&af_dp=newsbreak://opendoc/n/0lirr88X?pd%3D053DGJmN%26lang%3Den_US%26s%3Di3%26send_time%3D1680809789%26docid%3D0lirr88X
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mailto:angiebevans@gmail.com
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mailto:BNash@menlopark.org
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https://www.newsbreakapp.com/n/0lirr88X?pd=053DGJmN&lang=en_US&s=i3&send_time=1680809789

From: Aram James
Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Josh Becker; Council, City; Rebecca Eisenberg; Cecilia Taylor;

To: €an Allen,

dcombs@menlopark.org; Betsy Nash; bob nunez; Human Relations Commission; Joe Simitian
Subject: California Assemblymember Akilah Weber launches bid for State Senate
Date: Thursday, April 6, 2023 12:14:23 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

NewsBreak Open APP

California Assemblymember Akilah Weber launches bid for
State Senate

| found this on NewsBreak: California Assemblymember Akilah Weber launches bid for

State Senate

Click to read the full story

Sent from my iPhone


https://newsbreakapp.onelink.me/2115408369?pid=i3&af_dp=newsbreak://opendoc/n/0lj2yIZe?pd%3D053DGJmN%26lang%3Den_US%26s%3Di3%26send_time%3D1680808343%26docid%3D0lj2yIZe
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From: Aram James

To: Perron, Zachary; Sean Allen; Binder, Andrew; Jethroe Moore; Reifschneider, James; Julie Lythcott-Haims;
Wagner, April; Council, City; Figueroa, Eric; Foley, Michael; Michael Gennaco; GRP-City Council; ShlkadaI Ed; Joe
Simitian; Human Relations Commission; Iadorls cordell; Rebecca Eisenberg; chuck jagoda; Jay Boyarsky; Jeff
Rosen; Shana Segal; Enberg, Nicholas; Cecilia Taylor; Tony Dixon; Angie Evans; Javier Ortega; Greer Stone;
Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; DuJuan Green; KEVIN JENSEN; Rob Baker; Stump, Molly; Bains, Paul; Cindy Chavez;
Josh Becker; Dave Price

Subject: - Racist texts may lead to dropped case

Date: Thursday, April 6, 2023 11:04:07 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

I saw this The Mercury News e-edition

Racist texts may lead to dropped case

ba6d56dfea80&app_code SANZSZ&eguld—a48b06fa ae99-494e- 9507 31fbe9b039b3&pnum—48#

For more great content like this subscribe to the The Mercury News e-edition app here:

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Binder, Andrew; Reifschneider, James; Perron, Zachary; Wagner, April; Figueroa, Eric; Foley, Michael; Michael
Gennaco; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Josh Becker; Council, City; Shikada, Ed; Jeff Rosen; Human Relations
Commission; ladoris cordell; Cecilia Taylor; Tony Dixon; Javier Ortega; Rebecca Eisenberg; Joe Simitian; chuck
jagoda; Linda Jolley; Jay Bovarsky; Shana Segal; Enberg, Nicholas; Angie Evans; Greer Stone; Duluan Green;
KEVIN JENSEN; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Rob Baker; Stump, Molly; Cindy Chavez

Subject: - Drug charges raise oversight questions

Date: Thursday, April 6, 2023 10:51:26 AM

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

Drug charges raise over31ght questions

9e90800a6bda&app_c0de SAN252&egu1d—a48b06fa—ae99 494e- 9507 31fbe9bc39b3&pnum=30#

For more great content like this subscribe to the The Mercury News e-edition app here:

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Binder, Andrew; Reifschneider, James; Figueroa, Eric; Wagner, April; Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Shikada, Ed;
Joe Simitian; Jeff Rosen; Human Relations Commission; Michael Gennaco; Foley, Michael; ladoris cordell;
Rebecca Eisenberg; chuck jagoda; Council, City; Lauing, Ed; Javier Ortega; Jay Boyarsky; Josh Becker; Shana
Segal; Perron, Zachary; Cecilia Taylor; Tony Dixon; Angie Evans

Subject: " There’s No Place In Police Work For Dogs" Sgt. Sean Allen

Date: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 6:36:23 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

> Please review this very powerful conversation on the many dangers associated with police canines biting human
beings. Please consider, once you have received the entire conversation—coming out publicly in support of AB 742.
>

> Best regards,

>

> Aram James

>

> https://www.youtube.com/live/Be6TS4xKR Vc?feature=share

>

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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From: Valenzuela, Brittany

To: Campbell, Clare

Cc: Roseberry, Tina

Subject: Correction Notice - Public Hearing Date Change: Proposed Substantial Amendment to Annual Action Plans
FY2021-22 and FY2022-23

Date: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 3:27:57 PM

Some people who received this message don't often get email from brittany.valenzuela@mbakerintl.com. Learn
why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

Hello interested individuals, agencies and organizations,

On Friday, March 3, 2023, the City published a notice pertaining to Substantial Amendments to Palo
Alto’s Annual Action Plan (AAP) for Fiscal Years 2021-22 and 2022-23. This correction notice involves
a change to the City Council Public Hearing date from Monday, April 10, 2023, to Monday, April 17,
2023. The City will provide this correction notice to all interested individuals, agencies, and current
CDGB subrecipients and updates to the City’s Website. Community Development Block Grant — City
of Palo Alto, CA. If there are any questions or concerns, please contact Tina Roseberry.

The Substantial Amendments include:
1. The reallocation of $300,000 from the Ravenswood facilities project to an ADA Ramp
Improvement Project as noted in the amended FY 2021-22 Annual Action Plan.
2. The modification the 525 E. Charleston Road project description as amended in the FY 2022-
23 Annual Action Plan.

Written comments about this correction should be sent to the City of Palo Alto, Planning and
Development Services Department/CDBG, Attention: Tina Roseberry, 250 Hamilton Avenue, 5th

Floor, Palo Alto, CA 94301, or sent via email to tina.roseberry@mbakerintl.com.

The City Council will hold a hybrid (in-person and virtual) Public Hearing on Monday, April 17, 2023
at 5:00 p.m. to adopt the Substantial Amendments to the FY 2021-22 and FY 2022-23 Annual Action

Regards,

Brittany Valenzuela | Planner
3760 Kilroy Airport Way, Suite 270 | Long Beach, CA 90806 | [0O] 562-753-2834 |
brittany.valenzuela@mbakerintl.com | www.mbakerintl.com
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From: Aram James

To: Binder, Andrew; Reifschneider, James; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Wagner, April; Council, City; Shikada, Ed;
Enberg, Nicholas; Joe Simitian; Human Relations Commission; Barberini, Christopher; Figueroa, Eric; Foley,
Michael; Michael Gennaco; Lee, Craig; Stump, Molly; Tony Dixon; Cecilia Taylor; Betsy Nash; ladoris cordell; Jeff
Rosen; Josh Becker; chuck jagoda; Jay Boyarsky

Subject: Cop watch the Palo Alto Police

Date: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 11:38:24 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

https://socialistworker.org/2008/11/13/racial-profiling-in-palo-alto

Shared via the Google app

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James
To: Binder, Andrew; Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Council, City; Perron, Zachary;

Allen; Figueroa, Eric; Tannock, Julie; Human Relations Commission; Tony Dixon; Rebecca Eisenberg;
dcombs@menlopark.org; Shikada, Ed; chuck jagoda; Jay Boyarsky; Enberg, Nicholas; Shana Segal; Cecilia
Taylor; Angie Evans

Subject: Cop Fatally Shoots Pregnant Girlfriend In The Head, Botches Coverup

Date: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 7:36:51 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

FYIL:

https://youtu.be/E3DWnBQVIOE

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Binder, Andrew; Perron, Zachary; Reifschneider, James; Jethroe Moore; Council, City; Wagner, April; Sean Allen;
Cecilia Taylor; Tony Dixon; Betsy Nash; Shikada, Ed; Joe Simitian; Jeff Rosen; Human Relations Commission;
Josh Becker; Michael Gennaco; Rebecca Eisenberg; chuck jagoda; Barberini, Christopher; Tannock, Julie;
Eigueroa, Eric; Enberg, Nicholas; GRP-City Council; Jay Boyarsky; Shana Segal

Subject: Man Attacks 11-Year-Old Black Girl For Playing In His Driveway

Date: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 6:30:43 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://youtu.be/KfT. quZcgDCc

Sent from my iPhone
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From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Aram James

Barberini, Christopher; Enberg, Nicholas; Tannock, Julie; Michael Gennaco; Foley, Michael; Jethroe Moore; Sean
Allen; Binder, Andrew; Reifschneider, James; Waganer, April; Shikada, Ed; Wagner, April; Josh Becker; Javier

chuck jagoda; Jay Boyarsky; Shana Segal; Angie Evans; Perron, Zachary; Cecilia Taylor; Greer Stone; DuJuan
Green; KEVIN JENSEN

"There’s No Place In Police Work For Dogs" Sgt. Sean Allen
Tuesday, April 4, 2023 12:32:09 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking

on links.

FYIL:

One thousand four hundred views and growing! Check it out! Three hours of real talk on the extreme danger of
police canine. Time to ban canines that bite human beings.

aram

https:/www.youtube.com/live/Be6TS4xKR Vc?feature=share

Sent from my iPhone
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From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Aram James
Council, City; Binder, Andrew; Reifschneider, James; Perron, Zachary; Wagner, April; Human Relations

Figueroa, Eric; Shikada, Ed; Michael Gennaco; Foley, Michael; Cecilia Taylor; Tony Dixon; GRP-City Council;
Tannock, Julie; Enberg, Nicholas; Rebecca Eisenberg; chuck jagoda; Jay Boyarsky; Shana Segal
20 police officers across California face possible decertification - Los Angeles Times

Tuesday, April 4, 2023 12:14:28 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking

on links.

https://www.latimes.com/california/story/2023-04-03/twenty-police-officers-in-california-face-possible-

decertification-a-move-that-would-stop-them-being-cops

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Henry Etzkowitz

To: Roberta Ahlquist

Cc: Council, City; city.council@cityofpaloalto.com; Human Relations Commission; Planning Commission; Julie
Lythcott-Haims

Subject: Re: 100% SERVICE SECTOR WORKER HOUSING FOR THE FRY/SOBRATO PROJECT

Date: Monday, April 3, 2023 6:23:56 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

Hi would you also like to moot my very specific proposal re transposing the market rate low
income items. To that I would add, inclusion of a “third space” in support of council member
Julie leithcote-Haims advocacy

In solidarity
Henry

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 3, 2023, at 5:15 PM, Roberta Ahlquist <roberta.ahlquist@sjsu.edu>
wrote:

Dear PA Council Members:
We need low/moderate income housing in Palo Alto NOW.

SERVICE SECTOR WORKER HOUSING FOR THE FRY/SOBRATO
PROJECT:

We are very concerned about housing for our service sector community who drive
farther to work each day, and pay more for gas, babysitters, etc. We ask that you
turn the priorities around. Most housing should be for LOW INCOME tenants,
not for the upper middle class. Also, this project should be ONLY for housing.
Look at how much EMPTY OFFICE SPACE Palo Alto has! We badly need
LOW INCOME HOUSING for our city. There should also be some form of rent
stabilization for the entire rental community. Cities all around us have some form
of control over exorbitant rents.

Sincerely,
Roberta Ahlquist, Co-chair PA Senior Low-Income Housing Committee

Henry.Etzkowitz, Co-organizer, Community of Oak Creek Residents....

Sandy Perry, President, Affordable Housing Network of Santa Clara County.
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From: Roberta Ahlguist

To: Council, City; city.council@cityofpaloalto.com; Human Relations Commission; Planning Commission
Subject: 100% SERVICE SECTOR WORKER HOUSING FOR THE FRY/SOBRATO PROJECT
Date: Monday, April 3, 2023 5:16:00 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

Dear PA Council Members:

We need low/moderate income housing in Palo Alto NOW.

SERVICE SECTOR WORKER HOUSING FOR THE FRY/SOBRATO PROJECT:
We are very concerned about housing for our service sector community who drive farther to
work each day, and pay more for gas, babysitters, etc. We ask that you turn the

priorities around. Most housing should be for LOW INCOME tenants, not for the upper
middle class. Also, this project should be ONLY for housing. Look at how much EMPTY
OFFICE SPACE Palo Alto has! We badly need LOW INCOME HOUSING for our city.

There should also be some form of rent stabilization for the entire rental community. Cities all
around us have some form of control over exorbitant rents.

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

To: Shana Segal; Greer Stone; Tanaka, Greg; Council, City; Barberini, Christopher; Figueroa, Eric; Jethroe Moore;
Josh Becker; Sean Allen; Angie Evans; Binder, Andrew; Reifschneider, James; Perron, Zachary; Wagner, April;
Tannock, Julie; Shikada, Ed; Jeff Rosen; Human Relations Commission; Michael Gennaco; ladoris cordell;
Rebecca Eisenberg; chuck jagoda

Subject: Racist Teacher Caught Telling Students His Race Is "Superior"

Date: Monday, April 3, 2023 4:43:47 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://youtu.be/tFH 9cdL.XVs

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Roberta Ahlguist

To: Dave Price
Subject: HOUSING for our Service Sector Workers
Date: Monday, April 3, 2023 3:40:32 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

SERVICE SECTOR HOUSING FOR THE FRY/SOBRATO PROJECT:

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

To: Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Bains, Paul; Kevin Jensen; dennis burns; Josh Becker; Binder, Andrew; Reifschneider
James; Wagner, April; Human Relations Commission; Jeff Rosen; Council, City; Shikada, Ed; Stump, Molly; Rob
Baker; Cecilia Taylor; Tony Dixon; Joe Simitian; Michael Gennaco; Rebecca Eisenberg; chuck jagoda; Jay
Boyarsky; Enberg, Nicholas; Shana Segal; DuJuan Green; Angie Evans; Perron, Zachary; Supervisor Susan
Ellenberg; Greer Stone; dcombs@menlopark.org; ladoris cordell; Javier Ortega; Cindy Chavez; Shikada, Ed; Dave

Price
Subject: Cops CAUGHT Lying About Knocking Out Black Woman
Date: Monday, April 3, 2023 11:01:28 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://youtu.be/k96CFxrewsc

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James
To: Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Binder, Andrew; Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; Perron, Zachary; Stump, Molly;

Josh Becker; bryan.gobin@uncbusiness.net; Joe Simitian; Council, City; Stump, Molly; DuJuan Green; Jeff Rosen;
Human Relations Commission; dennis burns; DuJuan Green; Kevin Jensen; Shikada, Ed; Figueroa, Eric; Michael

Gennaco; Foley, Michael; chuck jagoda; Rebecca Eisenberg
Subject: License plate readers -quotes from- BRENNAN CENTER Report
Date: Sunday, April 2, 2023 9:02:58 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

Impact on protected First Amendment rights: Law enforcement
agencies have a history of misusing license plate surveillance to monitor
First Amendment—protected activity. During the 2008 presidential election,
the Virginia State Police recorded the license plate numbers of attendees
at political rallies for Barack Obama and Sarah Palin — and subsequently
at President Obama’s inauguration — and kept the data for more than
three years until it was purged following an opinion from the Virginia
Attorney General warning that ongoing retention would violate the state’s
Government Data Collection and Dissemination Practices Act. I}
Similarly, police in Denver spied on anti-logging activists and shared
license plate information with the FBI's Joint Terrorism Task Force when
the activists held a training on nonviolence. Kl

Such surveillance — whether it involves the locations of multiple cars that
appear together in the same place, or of a single car at places like a
mosque, synagogue, or rally — has a chilling effect on Americans’ First
Amendment rights to freedoms of association, religion, and speech. [EZj An
investigation into an NYPD program that monitored mosque visitors’ license
plates found that this surveillance “chilled constitutionally protected rights —
curtailing religious practice, censoring speech and stunting political
organizing.” EE) The International Association of Chiefs of Police has noted
that ALPRs can cause people to “become more cautious in the exercise of
their protected rights of expression, protest, association, and political
participation because they consider themselves under constant
surveillance.” i And there is always the specter of more flagrant abuse,
such as putting a political opponent’s license plate on a hot list and using it
to keep track of that person’s whereabouts. [
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BRENNAN
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FOR JUSTICE

Brennan Center for Justice | Home

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Council, City; Shikada, Ed; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Josh Becker; Joe Simitian; Binder, Andrew; Reifschneider,
ladoris cordell; Rebecca Eisenberg; chuck jagoda; Michael Gennaco; Jay Boyarsky; Enberg, Nicholas; Shana
Segal; Angie Evans; Perron, Zachary; Cecilia Taylor; Stump, Molly; Shikada, Ed

Subject: Automatic License Plate Readers: Legal Status and Policy Recommendations for Law Enforcement Use | Brennan
Center for Justice
Date: Sunday, April 2, 2023 8:53:22 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://www.brennancenter.org/our-work/research-reports/automatic-license-plate-readers-legal-status-and-policy-

recommendations

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Council, City

Cc: Human Relations Commission; Binder, Andrew; Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; Stump, Molly; Bryan Gobin;
Shikada, Ed; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Duluan Green; Kevin Jensen; Foley, Michael; Michael Gennaco

Subject: License plate readers

Date: Sunday, April 2, 2023 8:49:56 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

In the wake of nationwide protests that followed the police killings of George
Floyd and Breonna Taylor, public attention has increasingly focused on the
ongoing instances of police brutality and racial bias in policing. However,
there is a risk that police departments and legislators may incorrectly
propose surveillance as a neutral alternative. Surveillance that
disproportionately targets communities of color carries a distinct and
cognizable equal protection harm: branding them with a badge of inferiority.
As one appellate court wrote, “Our nation’s history teaches the
uncomfortable lesson that those not on discrimination’s receiving end can all
too easily gloss over the ‘badge of inferiority’ inflicted by unequal treatment
itself. Closing our eyes to the real and ascertainable harms of discrimination
inevitably leads to morning-after regret.” [

Quote from:

Automatic License Plate Readers:
Legal Status and Policy
Recommendations for Law
Enforcement Use

summary: The proliferation of ALPR technology raises serious civil
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rights and civil liberties concerns. Courts, lawmakers, and
technology vendors must take action.

Rachel Levinson-Waldman

Angel Diaz

Sent from my iPhone
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From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Aram James

Perron, Zachary; Wagner, April; Reifschneider, James; Binder, Andrew; Foley, Michael; Michael Gennaco; Sean
Allen; Jethroe Moore; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Council, City; Shikada, Ed; Stump, Molly; Jeff Rosen; Josh Becker;
Human Relations Commission; ladoris cordell; Rebecca Eisenberg; Jay Boyarsky; Enberg, Nicholas; Shana Segal;

Angie Evans; chuck jagoda; Javier Ortega; Cecilia Taylor; Greer Stone; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Tony Dixon;
Bains, Paul; Cindy Chavez; Dave Price; dennis burns; DuJuan Green; KEVIN JENSEN; Rob Baker

Black Woman BLINDED By Cop During Protest Awarded $10M Settlement
Sunday, April 2, 2023 6:25:53 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking

on links.

https://youtu.be/7QwXhGSyFOU

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Binder, Andrew; Barberini, Christopher; Michael Gennaco; Foley, Michael; Cecilia Taylor; Tony Dixon; Wagner,
April; Reifschneider, James; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Perron, Zachary; Council, City; Joe Simitian; Josh Becker;
Shikada, Ed; Jeff Rosen; Molly; Stump, Molly; ladoris cordell; Human Relations Commission; chuck jagoda; Jay
Boyarsky; Enberg, Nicholas; Shana Segal; Rebecca Eisenberg; Angie Evans; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Greer

Baker; Diana Diamond
Subject: Huge settlements for police brutality during protests against police violence in 2020 ( protesters receive millions)
Date: Sunday, April 2, 2023 5:36:22 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

https://theintercept.com/2023/03/3 1/philadelphia-nypd-police-brutality-settlement/

Shared via the Google app

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Lauing, Ed; Shikada, Ed; Council, City; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Josh Becker; Council,
City; Cecilia Taylor; Joe Simitian; Binder, Andrew; Reifschneider, James; Jeff Rosen; Wagner, April; Rebecca
Eisenberg; Human Relations Commission; chuck jagoda; ladoris cordell; Michael Gennaco; Jay Boyarsky; Shana
Segal; Angie Evans; Perron, Zachary; dcombs@menlopark.org

Subject: Black homeownership declines across Bay Area

Date: Sunday, April 2, 2023 7:53:03 AM

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

Black homeownershlp declines across Bay Area

2158025f106&ap_p_code SAN252&eguid= 0778£916-8b65-4261-ad9f- bb99a7753elc&p_num—2#

For more great content like this subscribe to the The Mercury News e-edition app here:

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James
To: Binder, Andrew; Shikada, Ed; Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; ladoris cordell; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Josh Becker;
Council, City; Wagner, April; Perron, Zachary; Reifschneider, James; Jeff Rosen; Rebecca Elsenberg, Jay
Bovyarsky; chuck jagoda; Human Relations Commission; Michael Gennaco; Foley, Michael; Enberg, Nicholas;
Tannock, Julie; Shana Segal; Angie Evans; Tony Dixon; Cecilia Taylor; Betsy Nash
Subject: - New report critical of Oakland law enforcement in scandal
Date: Saturday, April 1, 2023 1:13:33 PM

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

New report critical of Oakland law enforcement in scandal

d4d29f6b6e05&ap_pcode SAN252&eguid= 7b72c783 0a79-47ae- 9926 a3fc48087846&pnum—35#

For more great content like this subscribe to the The Mercury News e-edition app here:

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Barberini, Christopher; Tannock, Julie; Enberg, Nicholas; Michael Gennaco; Michael Gennaco; Foley, Michael;
GRP-City Council; Binder, Andrew; Reifschneider, James; Sean Allen; Wagner, April; Raj; Jethroe Moore; Josh
Becker; Joe Simitian; Tony Dixon; Cecilia Taylor; Shana Segal; ladoris cordell; Council, City; Shikada, Ed; Jeff
Rosen; Human Relations Commission; chuck jagoda; Jay Boyarsky; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Perron, Zachary; Greer
Stone; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Javier Ortega; Bains, Paul; dennis burns; Cindy Chavez; Dave Price; DuJuan
Green; KEVIN JENSEN; Rob Baker; Rebecca Eisenberg

Subject: "There’s No Place In Police Work For Dogs" Sgt. Sean Allen

Date: Friday, March 31, 2023 5:24:20 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

Check out this video on YouTube:

https://youtu.be/Be6TS4xKRVc

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Binder, Andrew; Barberini, Christopher; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Jethroe Moore; Council, City; Sean Allen; Shikada,
Ed; Wagner, April; Reifschneider, James; Jeff Rosen; Joe Simitian; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Rebecca
Eisenberg; Josh Becker; Human Relations Commission; chuck jagoda; Michael Gennaco; Enberg, Nicholas; Shana
Segal; Angie Evans; Perron, Zachary; Foley, Michael; Jay Boyarsky; Cecilia Taylor

Subject: Drug smuggling allegations against police union exec hurts PD"s trust, f...

Date: Friday, March 31, 2023 3:22:56 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://youtu.be/IfHH-ZBD77Zc

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Binder, Andrew; Wagner, April; Reifschneider, James; Josh Becker; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Council, City;
Julie Lythcott-Haims; Jeff Rosen; Figueroa, Eric; Foley, Michael; Michael Gennaco; chuck jagoda; Barberini,
Christopher; Shikada, Ed; Tanaka, Greg; Shana Segal; Rebecca Eisenberg; Human Relations Commission; Jay
Boyarsky; Rob Baker; Enberg, Nicholas; Perron, Zachary; Cecilia Taylor

Subject: California reparations amount, if any, left to politicians | AP News

Date: Thursday, March 30, 2023 7:14:51 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://apnews.com/article/california-black-reparations-racism-e7377631044ef6325b042ea56456d81b
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From: Aram James

To: dennis burns; Sean Allen; Kevin Jensen; DuJuan Green; Tina Boales; Jeff Rosen; Diana Diamond; Jethroe Moore;
Josh Becker; Binder, Andrew; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Joe Simitian; Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; Rob
Baker; Jeff Rosen; ladoris cordell; Rebecca Eisenberg; Human Relations Commission; chuck jagoda; Jay
Boyarsky; Michael Gennaco; Enberg, Nicholas; Shana Segal; Angie Evans; Perron, Zachary; Greer Stone;

Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Javier Ortega; Cecilia Taylor

Subject: San Jose police union executive charged with attempted illegal importation of synthetic opioids - CBS San
Francisco ( Palo Alto’s current chief’s old department)
Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 11:47:55 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://www.cbsnews.com/sanfrancisco/news/san-jose-police-union-executive-charged-with-attempted-illegal-
importation-of-synthetic-opioids/

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Lauing, Ed; dennis burns; Kevin Jensen; Diana Diamond; Gennady Sheyner; jdong@paweekly.com; Jason Green;
Duluan Green; Binder, Andrew; Reifschneider, James; james pitkin; Jeff Rosen; Rob Baker; Josh Becker; Human
Relations Commission; Kaloma Smith; Karen Holman; Joe Simitian; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Sean Allen;
Javier Ortega

Subject: Solving racial disparities in policing — Harvard Gazette

Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 11:36:01 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://news.harvard.edu/gazette/story/2021/02/solving-racial-disparities-in-policing/

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Julie Lythcott-Haims; Council, City; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Josh Becker; Shikada, Ed; Binder, Andrew;
Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; ladoris cordell; Rebecca Eisenberg; Barberini, Christopher; Figueroa, Eric;
Tannock, Julie; chuck jagoda; Jeff Rosen; Human Relations Commission; Michael Gennaco; Enberg, Nicholas;
Shana Segal; Perron, Zachary; Angie Evans; Jay Boyarsky; Cecilia Taylor

Subject: Solving racial disparities in policing — Harvard Gazette

Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 11:33:05 PM

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

To: Veenker, Vicki; Council, City; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Human Relations Commission;
Josh Becker; Binder, Andrew; Wagner, April; Reifschneider, James; Duluan Green; dennis burns; Kevin Jensen;
Jeff Rosen; ladoris cordell; Rebecca Eisenberg; chuck jagoda; Jay Boyarsky; Michael Gennaco; Foley, Michael;
Shikada, Ed; Shana Segal; Perron, Zachary; Angie Evans; Greer Stone; Cecilia Taylor; Joe Simitian; Javier
Ortega; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Bains, Paul; Cindy Chavez; Enberg, Nicholas

Subject: Black police officers disciplined disproportionately for misconduct, IU research finds: IU News

Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 10:34:46 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https:/news.iu.edu/live/news/27199-black-police-officers-disciplined
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From: Aram James
To: Human Relations Commission; Binder, Andrew; Jethroe Moore; Josh Becker; Sean Allen; Julie Lythcott-Haims;
Council, Clﬂ Shikada, Ed; Joe Simitian; Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; Jeff Rosen; ladoris cordell; chuck
jagoda; Jay Boyarsky; Michael Gennaco; Shana Segal; Angie Evans; Perron, Zachary; Greer Stone; Enberg,
Nlcholas, Bains, Paul; Javier Ortega; Cecilia Taylor; Dave Price; Clndy Chavez; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg
Subject: ADVANCING DIVERSITY IN LAW ENFORCEMENT | U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission

Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 8:54:26 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://www.eeoc.gov/advancing-diversity-law-enforcement
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From: Roberta Ahlguist

To: Joe Simitian; Henry Etzkowitz; Human Relations Commission; Council, City

Subject: Fwd: See below:,There’s no place in police work for dogs trained to bite-by my friend sgt Sean Allen
Date: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 3:18:16 PM

Attachments: orig.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

Let's rethink the PA Police Department decision.
Roberta Ahlquist

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Aram James <abjpdl(@gmail.com>
Date: Tue, Mar 28, 2023 at 12:57 PM

Subject: See below:,There’s no place in police work for dogs trained to bite-by my friend sgt
Sean Allen

To

>

>

>

>
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26 MILLION PEOPLE THREATENED

California must provide global
model for coaslal resiliency

By David Helvarg

Ten years ago, I wrote a book
called “The Golden Shore: Cal-
ifornia’s Love Affair with the
Sea.” I suggested that Califor-
nia, with almost 40 million peo-
ple and the world’s fifth larg-
est economy, was proof that you
could grow a progressive soci-
ety while protecting your coast
and ocean. The San Francisco
Chronicle wrote that the book
“just might make you feel opti-
mistic about the future.”

That future has arrived and
I'm less optimistic. This win-
ter’s atmospheric river storms,
coastal flooding, erosion, sea
level rise, saltwater intrusion
into rivers, and sedimentation
dumping thousands of tons of
soil into the ocean were only
the most recent of the state’s di-
sasters. The year 2022 brought
a massive red tide in San Fran-
cisco Bay, the continued die-off
of 95% of northern California’s
kelp forest between the Golden
Gate and Cape Mendocino, and
a spike of gray whale deaths.

Climate impacts threaten
communities, both human and
wild, ranging from whales and
their ice-dependent Arctic prey
to the 26 million people living
in the state’s 19 coastal counties.

Still, I believe that if we're go-
ing to build coastal and ocean
resiliency, California is the place
that will get it done first.

“Native Tides,” “The Golden
Shore’s” opening chapter, cov-
ered the deep history of the cul-
ture of California’s coastal In-
digenous communities and their
ongoing engagement in tackling
the climate crisis. I wrote about

examples like the state’s larg-
est tribe, the Yurok, and other
tribes on the Klamath River
working with non-native fish-
ers, farmers, government agen-
cies, and power companies to
remove a set of aging dams that
will help restore the state’s wild
salmon populations. The Tribal
Marine Stewards Network is an-
other collaboration between the
state and five tribes to better
manage 220 miles of threatened
coastline.

The proposed Chumash Na-
tional Marine Sanctuary is
the first to be nominated and
named after a California tribe
as part of state and federal ef-
forts to protect 30% of all land
and water by 2030. These efforts
recognize that healthy ecosys-
tems are more stable and resil-
ient to climate change.

This winter’s giant surf and
king tides also demonstrated
how sea level rise could displace
150,000 Californians by 2050.
As part of a Sea Level Rise Ac-
tion Plan, the Coastal Conser-
vancy is helping fund the design
of living shorelines that use oys-
ter beds, wetlands, dunes, and
other natural habitats to buffer
communities from the impacts
of rising seas.

These habitats, along with
sea grasses and California’s
iconic kelp forests, are collec-
tively known as “blue carbon,”
because they sequester carbon
dioxide out of the atmosphere.
AB 2539, a recently proposed
state law, would require any
coastal development to contrib-
ute to the protection of blue car-
bon. This is particularly needed
in the face of the recent collapse
of kelp forests linked to a ma-

rine heat wave.

California is also overcoming
its opposition to offshore energy
dating back to the 1969 Santa
Barbara oil spill. In December
2022, the first lease sales for re-
newable offshore wind energy
were held, bringing in $757 mil-
lion in bids. These would cre-
ate bottom-cabled floating off-
shore wind farms that are more
appropriate to California’s steep
continental.

California needs resources
equal to its coastal challenges.
In response to a short-term defi-
cit, Gov. Gavin Newsom has pro-
posed budget cuts for 2023-24.
This could undermine long-term
ocean climate actions, especially
since these cuts include a 45%
reduction for the Coastal Con-
servancy’s Coastal Protection
and Adaptation programs and
a $69 million or 36% cut to the
Ocean Protection Council.

Newsom can argue that much
of this will be offset by new fed-
eral climate spending, but if he
is serious about California func-
tioning as a kind of nation-state
— sending delegations to United
Nations-sponsored climate and
biodiversity conferences, for ex-
ample — then he needs to stay
committed to making sure that
we can provide a global model
for ocean and coastal resiliency
in the face of an unprecedented
and existential threat.

David Helvarg is executive
director of Blue Frontier,

an ocean conservation and
policy group. This column
was produced for Progressive
Perspectives, run by The
Progressive magazine. ©2023
Tribune Content Agency.

obuvious:

By George Skelton

Gov. Gavin Newsom came
close but couldn’t quite bring
himself to say it: The drought’s
over.

It’s disappointing when a
governor won’t acknowledge
what ordinary citizens already
know. Another drought will
emerge soon enough. That’s
the California pattern — cli-
mate change or not.Right now,
the biggest threat this spring
is flooding from rivers leaping
their banks.

There’s just something about
California governors and wa-
ter officials that prevents them
from admitting we’re into a
wet period. On Friday, Newsom
and his water advisors stood
on a Sacramento Valley farm
flooded with storm runoff and
pointed out that this has been
one of California’s wettest win-
ters on record.

And we're still in a drought?

Yes, Newsom asserted.

“Are we out of the drought?
Is the drought over?” Newsom
asked rhetorically in his open-
ing comments at the farm, an-
swering every attending re-
porter’s question before it was
asked.

“It would be nice to have a
governor say that the drought
is over. But unfortunately, com-
plication requires nuance.”

He said we’d just gone
through “the three driest years
in recorded history,” while con-
ceding the last three months
were more like the Great Flood
of 1862 when practically the en-
tire Central Valley was a lake.

“It’s incumbent upon us to
continue to maintain our vig-
ilance ... to allow for the fast-
tracking of groundwater re-
plenishment projects, storm-
water capture and recycling
programs,” Newsom continued.

Sure, but a California gov-
ernor has vast powers. Why
couldn’t he do all those things
— expediting recovery from the
last drought while preparing
for the next — without assert-
ing that the drought persists?

Secretary Wade Crowfoot
of the state Natural Resources
Agency is a drought hard-liner.
He noted that two parts of Cal-
ifornia — the southeastern re-
gion that relies on Colorado
River water and the Klam-
ath Basin near Oregon — “con-
tinue to experience acute water
shortages.”

“No,” he told reporters,
“We’re not out of drought con-
ditions.”

Play it straight with the pub-

PLAY IT STRAIGHT WITH THE PUBLIC

Newesom denies

State no

longer in drought

lic.

The Glossary of Meteorology
defines “drought” as “a period
of abnormally dry weather suf-
ficiently prolonged for the lack
of water to cause serious hy-
drologic imbalance in the af-
fected area.”

OK, we had three years of
abnormally dry weather that
caused a serious hydrologic im-
balance. We now are having ab-
normally wet weather.

But the hydrologic imbal-
ance persists in some areas, es-
pecially in aquifers that were
irresponsibly depleted by farm-
ers for decades. That doesn’t
mean the drought persists.

It just means we’ve got a wa-
ter shortage underground —
caused by drought and over-
pumping — and in some hard-
hit small communities.

We’re not in a drought. We’re
recovering from one.

Most of California’s surface
is saturated.

As of late last week, Los An-
geles’ precipitation for the sea-
son was 194% of normal —
nearly twice the average. San
Diego was at 149%, Bakersfield
161%, Fresno 183%, Sacramento
132%, San Francisco 153% and
Redding 120%.

But in a few places, precipi-
tation for the season was below
average: Palm Springs was at
84% of normal and Mt. Shasta
was only 21%.

Snowpacks, however, were
epic: 228% of normal for the
state. The runoff will be filling
foothill reservoirs this spring.

Some surplus water will be
poured across fallowed farm
fields so it can soak into the
ground and recharge sinking
aquifers.

To Newsom’s credit, he has
been trying to expedite the re-
charging by streamlining reg-
ulations, spending state money
and making it easier for water
districts and growers to replen-
ish underground reservoirs.

That’s what took him to the
Yolo County farm — to call at-
tention to the landowner’s re-
charging project.

Newsom also rolled back
some of the state’s toughest
drought restrictions. And he
announced that the State Wa-
ter Project will greatly increase
its planned summer deliveries
to farms and cities — by more
than double.

A governor couldn’t do that
if we were still in a drought.

George Skelton is a Los Angeles
Times columnist. © 2023 Los
Angeles Times. Distributed by
Tribune Content Agency.

SERIOUS INJURIES

Theres no place in police work for dogs trained lo bite

By Sean Allen

There’s no place in police
work for dogs trained to bite.

That’s probably not what
you would expect to hear from
someone with 30 years in law
enforcement and a lifetime own-
ing and handling the kinds of
highly trained dogs used by po-
lice.

It’s not that I don’t love dogs
or know what they can do. Quite
the contrary.

There’s no mistaking some-
one bitten by a police dog, and
I’ve seen it too many times over
my career. Bones cracked and
broken. Flesh and ligaments
torn. Wounds that resemble a
shark attack, sometimes from
head to toe.

When a police canine is let
loose, someone goes to the hos-
pital. Police dogs in Califor-
nia seriously injure more people
each year than are hurt by the
batons and Tasers wielded by
all the other officers in the state

combined.

Most of the people police dogs
hurt are unarmed. They’ve been
known to attack their handlers,
fellow officers and innocent by-
standers as well as criminal sus-
pects. And their victims are dis-
proportionately people of color.

When human officers use
force, their actions are judged
against policies that require us-
ing the least amount of force
necessary to gain control of a
situation. Not so with police
dogs. Our state laws and regu-
lations are silent when it comes
to police canines — even though
they often use far higher levels
of force than humans.

According to California’s At-
torney General, police dogs
statewide account for more than
1in 10 uses of force that result
in serious injury each year. Na-
tionally, more than 3,500 people
a year are hurt by police dogs so
badly that they need treatment
in a hospital emergency room.

Well-trained dogs can be
valuable tools for police search-

ing for a lost child or detecting
narcotics, but a growing coali-
tion of civil rights and police re-
form advocates are calling for
an end to the use of police dogs
for apprehension and crowd
control. Dogs may be man’s best
friend, but their use in Amer-
ican law enforcement has its
roots in the worst chapter in our
history: slavery.

Before the Civil War, dog pa-
trols hunted down and cap-
tured runaway slaves in south-
ern states. And during the Civil
Rights Movement of the 1960s,
police often used dogs to bru-
tally disrupt peaceful protests.

Even today, racial bias in the
deployment of police dogs re-
mains. Studies show that peo-
ple of color, particularly African
American men, remain signifi-
cantly more likely to be injured
by police dogs than other citi-
zens.

That’s why Assemblymem-
ber Dr. Corey Jackson, D-Perris,
has introduced Assembly Bill
742 that would bar law enforce-

ment agencies from using police
dogs to control crowds or appre-
hend suspects. Sponsored by the
American Civil Liberties Union
and the California Hawaii State
Conference of the NAACP, the
bill is scheduled to be heard by
the Assembly Appropriations
Committee.

Opponents of the legislation
contend that canines can some-
times protect human officers
from danger.

But California’s most recent
use-of-force statistics tell a dif-
ferent story. Statewide, only
20% of incidents that led to a se-
vere injury by a police dog be-
gan as a crime in progress. And
2 out of 3 suspects severely in-
jured by police dogs were un-
armed. In the Bay Area, the
number of police dog bites re-
sulted in investigations of the
use of police canines in Antioch
and Richmond.

The simple fact is, we can do
our jobs without dogs trained
to bite. And make no mistake:
Modern protection dogs are

bred and trained to bite hard
and to keep biting until re-
called.

I have owned, trained and
handled dogs like these long
enough to know that even the
best-trained dogs can make mis-
takes, especially in the cha-
otic, emotionally charged atmo-
sphere that accompanies chas-
ing a suspect.

That’s when a dog can go
from being a useful tool to a
deadly liability, because it can’t
or won’t process and respond to
a recall command.

I strongly support AB 742.
Without it, people whose only
crime is to be in the path of a
police canine will continue to
suffer permanent, life-threaten-
ing injuries — injuries dispro-
portionately inflicted on people
of color.

Our people (and our dogs) de-
serve better.

Sgt. Sean Allen is a member of
the Santa Clara County Sheriff’s
Department of Corrections.

Letters to the editor: Letters of up
to 150 words should be submitted
online at www.mercurynews.com/
letters-to-the-editor.

Commentaries: Submissions should

600 words and include a tagline and daytime
contact information. Email submissions to

mnopinion@bayareanewsgroup.com.
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From: Aram James
To: Council, City; Binder, Andrew; Jethroe Moore; Josh Becker; Joe Simitian; Javier Ortega; Julie Lythcott-Haims;
Wagner, April; Reifschneider, James; Barberini, Christopher; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Cecma Taylor; Tony Dixon;
Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Cindy Chavez; Human Relations Commission; Kaloma Smith; Jeff Rosen; Rebecca
Eisenberg; Shikada, Ed; ladoris cordell; Jay Boyarsky; Michael Gennaco; Enberg, Nicholas; Shana Segal; Angie
Evans; Perron, Zachary; Greer Stone; Bains, Paul; Dave Price; chuck jagoda; Stump, MoIIy

Subject: There's no place in police work for dogs trained to bite by SGT Sean Allen - Santa Clara County Sheriff’s Office (
March Tuesday March 28, 2023)
Date: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 9:52:55 AM

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

There’s no place in pohce work for dogs tralned to blte

8a5a4cl720f7&appcode SAN252&eguid= d80fcc05 87ed-48b0- 82db 0234085165ba&pnum—25#

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

Subject: CDBG Notice of Public Review Period and Public Hearing for Fiscal Year 2023-24 Revised Draft Annual Action Plan
Date: Monday, March 27, 2023 6:23:30 PM

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

The City of Palo Alto would like to provide all interested individuals, agencies and organizations the
notice of public hearing and opportunity for public comment on Palo Alto’s Annual Action Plan
(AAP) for Fiscal Years 2023-24. The AAP identifies the City’s housing and community development
needs and provides a one-year action plan to demonstrate how the City will invest its CDBG grants in
order to address those needs.

A 30-day public review and comment period on the draft FY 2023-24 AAP will begin March 28, 2023
and end on April 27, 2023. Electronic Copies of the draft AAP will be available for review on March
27, 2023, on the City’s website: https://www.cityofpaloalto.org/cdbg.

Written comments may be submitted during the review period and should be sent to the City of Palo
Alto, Planning and Development Services Department/CDBG, Attention: Tina Roseberry, 250
Hamilton Avenue, 5th Floor, Palo Alto, CA 94301, or sent via email. For additional questions or
comments, please contact Tina Roseberry, CDBG Consultant, at (562) 753-2855 or via email at
tina.roseberry@mbakerintl.com.

The City Council will hold a hybrid (in-person and virtual) Public Hearing on Monday, May 1, 2023 at
5:00 p.m. to hear public comment on the FY 2023-24 Annual Action Plan and the associated FY
2023-24 CDBG allocations. To get meeting details and additional information, please visit:
https://www.cityofpaloalto.org/Departments/City-Clerk/Council-Agendas-and-Minutes.

Brittany Valenzuela | Planner
3760 Kilroy Airport Way, Suite 270 | Long Beach, CA 90806 | [0O] 562-753-2834 |
brittany.valenzuela@mbakerintl.com | www.mbakerintl.com



mailto:Brittany.Valenzuela@mbakerintl.com
mailto:clare.campbell@cityofpaloalto.org
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b72e8fbe808b4cb09aa506182d7f2700-91f52426-b4
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofpaloalto.org%2Fcdbg&data=05%7C01%7CBrittany.Valenzuela%40mbakerintl.com%7C4048efe450724ec8d4b308db2cb49f22%7C4e1ee3db4df64142b7b9bec15f171ca4%7C0%7C0%7C638152926492803856%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=uNTslmCRQVW0vF1HzdaPpEk5XNrRePm3qYh6tJWxmq4%3D&reserved=0
mailto:tina.roseberry@mbakerintl.com
https://www.cityofpaloalto.org/Departments/City-Clerk/Council-Agendas-and-Minutes
mailto:brittany.valenzuela@mbakerintl.com
https://www.mbakerintl.com/

From: Aram James

To: Shana Segal; Binder, Andrew; Angie Evans; Jethroe Moore; Barberini, Christopher; Julie Lythcott-Haims;
Tannock, Julie; Josh Becker; Joe Simitian; Wagner, April; Reifschneider, James; Perron, Zachary; Pat Burt; Bains,
Paul; peaceandjusticecenter@gmail.com; Shikada, Ed; Jeff Rosen; ladoris cordell; Rebecca Eisenberg; chuck
jagoda; Human Relations Commission; Jay Boyarsky; Enberg, Nicholas; Michael Gennaco; Perron, Zachary; Greer
Stone; Javier Ortega; Council, City; Cecilia Taylor

Subject: Black Official Steps In Between Man Confronting Child At School Meeting

Date: Monday, March 27, 2023 3:24:47 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://youtu.be/UmZeJhbhrqgU

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Binder, Andrew; Perron, Zachary; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; Barberini,
Christopher; Joe Simitian; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Shikada, Ed; Jeff Rosen; Javier Ortega; Josh Becker; ladoris
cordell; chuck jagoda; Human Relations Commission; Jay Boyarsky; Michael Gennaco; Enberg, Nicholas; Shana
Segal; Angie Evans; Tony Dixon; Cecilia Taylor; Council, City; Greer Stone; Bains, Paul; Dave Price; Supervisor
Susan Ellenberg

Subject: - Amid FBI probe, police department refuses to release use of force records

Date: Monday, March 27, 2023 9:22:46 AM

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

Amid FBI probe pollce department refuses to release use of force records
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For more great content like this subscribe to the The Mercury News e-edition app here:

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Julie Lythcott-Haims; Tannock, Julie; Jethroe Moore; Binder, Andrew; Council, City; Shikada, Ed; Josh Becker;
Joe Simitian; Reifschneider, James; Jeff Rosen; Rebecca Eisenberg; chuck jagoda; ladoris cordell; Human
Relations Commission; Jay Boyarsky; Bains, Paul; peaceandjusticecenter@gmail.com; Michael Gennaco; Enberg,
Nicholas; Shana Segal; Angie Evans; Perron, Zachary; Sean Allen; Figueroa, Eric; Javier Ortega; Cecilia Taylor

Subject: Bobby Seale cofounder of the black panthers at 86

Date: Sunday, March 26, 2023 9:08:07 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://www.jsonline.com/embed/video/79601336/

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Jethroe Moore; Binder, Andrew; Sean Allen; Council, City; Wagner, April; Reifschneider, James; Josh Becker;
Julie Lythcott-Haims; Jeff Rosen; Rebecca Eisenberg; Joe Simitian; ladoris cordell; chuck jagoda; Human
Relations Commission; Michael Gennaco; Foley, Michael; Jay Boyarsky; Shana Segal; Angie Evans; Perron,
Zachary; Enberg, Nicholas; Cecilia Taylor; Javier Ortega

Subject: Munford Act 1967 ( racist response to the Black Panther Party’s efforts to protect black citizens from police
brutality.)
Date: Sunday, March 26, 2023 9:03:14 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

https://en.m.wikipedia.org/wiki/Mulford Act
Shared via the Google app

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Julie Lythcott-Haims; Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Josh Becker; Binder, Andrew; Joe Simitian; Cindy Chavez;
Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Council, City; Tanaka, Greg; Angie Evans; Shana Segal; Wagner, April;
Reifschneider, James; Jeff Rosen; Rebecca Eisenberg; Shikada, Ed; chuck jagoda; Linda Jolley; Human Relations
Commission; Cecilia Taylor; Betsy Nash; citycouncil@mountainview.gov; GRP-City Council

Subject: California lawmakers call for audit of spending on homelessness

Date: Sunday, March 26, 2023 2:55:18 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://youtu.be/BqcfxTePB 1w

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Tannock, Julie; Tanaka, Greg; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Council, City; Josh Becker; Shikada, Ed; ladoris cordell; Bains, Paul; Joe Simitian; Binder, Andrew; Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; Jeff Rosen;
chuck jagoda; Linda Jolley; Human Relations Commission; Jay Boyarsky; Cindy Chavez; Javier Ortega; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Rebecca Eisenberg; Enberg, Nicholas; Shana Segal; Angie Evans; Perron,
Zachary; Greer Stone

Subject: Understanding homelessness in Santa clara County 2022 report

Date: Sunday, March 26, 2023 2:22:09 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking on links.

inationhom

Shared via the Google app

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Perron, Zachary; Javier Ortega; Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Binder, Andrew; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Council, City;
Wagner, April; Joe Simitian; Reifschneider, James; Barberini, Christopher; Tannock, Julie; Foley, Michael; Michael
Gennaco; Josh Becker; Rebecca Eisenberg; Jeff Rosen; chuck jagoda; Human Relations Commission; Jay
Boyarsky; Enberg, Nicholas; Shana Segal; Angie Evans

Subject: 6 HORRIFIC Police Brutality Cases

Date: Friday, March 24, 2023 11:05:01 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://youtu.be/lgW-W2f-cBo

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Julie Lythcott-Haims; Tanaka, Greg; Human Relations Commission; Lauing, Ed; Shikada, Ed; Shana Segal; Angie
Evans; Rebecca Eisenberg; Bains, Paul; Pat Burt; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Binder, Andrew; Josh Becker;
Cecilia Taylor; Council, City; citycouncil@mountainview.gov

Subject: - State wants Medicaid to cover 6 months of rent

Date: Friday, March 24, 2023 10:35:31 AM

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

State wants Medlcald to cover 6 months of rent

d36819436735&appcode—SAN252&egu1d—cd9aa057 99fc-4fb8-bbee-0fed935f78¢cS &pnum=37#

For more great content like this subscribe to the The Mercury News e-edition app here:

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Perron, Zachary; Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; Binder, Andrew; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Council, City;
Julie Lythcott-Haims; Joe Simitian; Shikada, Ed; Josh Becker; ladoris cordell; Human Relations Commission;
chuck jagoda; Jeff Rosen; Michael Gennaco; Foley, Michael; Figueroa, Eric; Enberg, Nicholas; Tannock, Julie;
Cecilia Taylor; Jay Boyarsky; Greer Stone; Shana Segal; Angie Evans; Bains, Paul; Javier Ortega

Subject: Cops, Hospital Employees Charged For Asphyxiation Murder Of Black Man

Date: Friday, March 24, 2023 10:02:48 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://voutu.be/RW5Abp2XQi0

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Perron, Zachary; Binder, Andrew; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Council, City; Shikada, Ed; Julie Lythcott-Haims;
Barberini, Christopher; Wagner, April; Josh Becker; Reifschneider, James; Foley, Michael; Rebecca Eisenberg;
Cecilia Taylor; Tony Dixon; Lee, Craig; Figueroa, Eric; ladoris cordell; Joe Simitian; Chuck Jagoda; Human
Relations Commission; Jeff Rosen; Enberg, Nicholas; Jay Boyarsky; Greer Stone; Shana Segal; Angie Evans;

Bains, Paul
Subject: INCREDIBLE: 3rd Of Whole Police Department Under Indictment
Date: Thursday, March 23, 2023 4:36:34 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://youtu.be/HZYqWSMYpmY

Sent from my iPhone
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From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Aram James

Perron, Zachary; Figueroa, Eric; Tannock, Julie; Wagner, April; Binder, Andrew; Tony Dixon; Cecilia Taylor; Sean
Allen; Jethroe Moore; Shikada, Ed; Shana Segal; Reifschneider, James; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Josh Becker; Joe
Simitian; Angie Evans; Jeff Rosen; Rebecca Eisenberg; ladoris cordell; Lauing, Ed; Human Relations Commission;
chuck jagoda; Jay Boyarsky; Michael Gennaco; Enberg, Nicholas

UPDATE: City Pays $750K After Cop Paints Hate Symbol On Man"s Car

Thursday, March 23, 2023 12:05:16 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking

on links.

https://youtu.be/i TU6OST{dM

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Julie Lythcott-Haims; Tanaka, Greg; Council, City; Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Human Relations Commission;
Shikada, Ed

Subject: - Biden creates national monument in Mojave

Date: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 11:38:42 PM

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

Biden creates natlonal monument in Mojave

bdc9f6b36872&ap_pcode SAN252&eguid= 8d55068b-38¢8-4b83- 95a7 a657b3b625ba&pnum—4#

For more great content like this subscribe to the The Mercury News e-edition app here:

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Julie Lythcott-Haims; Tanaka, Greg; Council, City; Angie Evans; Shana Segal; Linda Jolley; chuck jagoda; Josh
Becker; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Roberta Ahlquist; Rob Baker; EPA Today; Joe Simitian; Wagner, April;
Reifschneider, James; Jeff Rosen; Rebecca Eisenberg; ladoris cordell; Human Relations Commission; Jay
Boyarsky; Binder, Andrew; Enberg, Nicholas; Foley, Michael; Michael Gennaco; Greer Stone; Bains, Paul

Subject: - Stricter stance on homeless camps?

Date: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 11:37:07 PM

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

Stricter stance on homeless camps?
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For more great content like this subscribe to the The Mercury News e-edition app here:

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Council, City; Jack Ajluni; Human Relations Commission; Jethroe Moore; Shikada, Ed; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Josh
Becker; Salem Ajluni; Cecilia Taylor; Betsy Nash; Joe Simitian; Wagner, April; Reifschneider, James; Binder,
Andrew; Jeff Rosen

Subject: The Tzedek Report: 13V"s March 2023 newsletter

Date: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 4:43:34 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

[

Dear Aram,

Yesterday was the International Day for the Elimination of Racial
Discrimination. This day has its roots in apartheid South Africa,
when on March 21st 1960, 69 peaceful demonstrators were killed
while protesting the government's racist pass law system. Today,
many decades on, apartheid is alive and well in Israel. People
around the world are still taking inspiration from the incredible
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solidarity movement that helped bring down South African
apartheid, and it is this inspiration that fuels our work at IJV. I
invite you to read on below to see what we've been up to lately,
and what we've got planned in the weeks ahead.

In this email:

1. Ramadan and Passover

2. Sarah Jama election victory roundup

3. Solidarity with Hassan Diab

4. IJV-Vancouver sponsors a refugee from Gaza

5. March 30: "Advocating for Palestine in Canada" book
launch

6. Save the date! 1]V national conference and AGM
(June 16-18 2023)

7. What's on Your Bookshelf?

8. What's in Your Headphones?

1. Ramadan and
Passover

Tomorrow marks the beginning of
the holy month of Ramadan.
Ramadan Kareem to all our Muslim
friends celebrating! We are also
coming up on Passover soon (April
5-13), and there are some exciting
public events being organized for
both.



Our friends at the Winchevsky
Centre/UJPO are holding their
annual Third Seyder on Sunday
April 16th at 5:15pm ET, both in
person (in Toronto) and online.
More info and registration here.

For Ramadan in Ottawa, the
Association of Palestinian Arab
Canadians (APAC) will be hosting a
fundraising iftar on April 5th at the
St. Elias Banquet Center (750
Ridgewood Avenue). You can
register for the event here.

And the folks behind the Toronto
Palestine Film Festival are hosting a
fundraising iftar dinner in
Mississauga on April 6th. All are
welcome to attend, and tickets can

be purchased here.

Do stay tuned to 1JV's emails and
social media for more exciting
announcements soon!

2. Sarah Jama byelection
victory roundup

On March 16th, Ontario NDP
candidate Sarah Jama won a
byelection by a landslide in
Hamilton Centre to become the
riding's new Member of Provincial
Parliament. 1]V extended a warm
congrats to her, the first ever
Somali woman elected to office in
Canada, and a powerful new voice
for Palestinian freedom at Queen's
Park.

As you may have heard, Jama's
campaign was marred by racist
smears and baseless accusations of
antisemitism simply because of her
support for BDS and Palestinian
human rights.

I1JV members were quick to come to
Jama's defence, and circulated an
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open letter of support from
Jewish Ontarians. Our members
in Kingston were able to meet with
new ONDP leader Marit Stiles,
and thanked her for her unwavering
support of Jama's candidacy. We
were also mentioned in a front-
page article in the Hamilton
Spectator.

Now that Jama has won, we know

the real work has just begun, and

we hope she can continue fighting
for justice for all inside the halls of
power.

3. Solidarity With Hassan
Diab
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Hassan Diab is a Canadian citizen
and Ottawa resident who will be
tried in abstentia in France on April
3rd for a crime he did not commit.
Hassan faces the possibility of an
unjust extradition to France for a
second time. Showing up for him
and lending our solidarity now is
more important than ever.

At this eleventh hour, there is still
time to send a letter to MPs
demanding that our government do
the right thing: ensure that Dr. Diab
is nhot extradited a second time. If
you have not already sent your
letter, please consider doing so by

clicking here.

In collaboration with a group of
dynamic Carleton University
students, the Hassan Diab
Support Committee has organized
an event on March 26th to further
pressure MPs to act now and
demand justice for Dr.

Diab. People who live in Ottawa are
cordially invited to attend the
support event taking place at the
Carleton Dominion-Chalmers Centre
(2:30 - 4:30 ET). The event will be
live streamed on Facebook for
those living outside the city and for
those unable to attend in person.

Finally, IJV-Ottawa member
Michelle Weinroth wrote a fabulous
op-ed in the Toronto Star which
outlines some of the horrible flaws
and shortcomings of Canada's
extradition law.

Click here to read Michelle's
piece in the Star
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4. I1JV-Vancouver
Sponsors a Refugee
From Gaza

Mohammed Alzaza, a Palestinian
refugee from Gaza who was badly
injured in an Israeli drone strike in
2011, has recently arrived in his
new home in Vancouver. Welcome,
Mohammed!

Mohammed's refugee claim was
sponsored by IJV-Vancouver, and
we recently published the story of
his harrowing journey from Gaza to
Turkey to Canada.

Click here to read
Mohammed's story

5. Advocating for
Palestine in Canada:
Book launch (March 30)

Even though it's been out for
several months, we're proud to co-
present an exciting launch event for
the book "Advocating for Palestine
in Canada" from Fernwood Press.
Join us for this online event on

Thursday, March 30th at 8pm
ET.

Several contributing writers to the
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book will be sharing their thoughts
during the event, including 1JV's
own Sheryl Nestel, Nyla Matuk,
former MP Libby Davies and others.

Hope to see you there!

Register here

(-]

6. Save the Date for 1JV's
15th Anniversary
Conference

An important reminder to mark your
calendars for the event of the
summer! We hope you can join us
in Toronto June 16-18 for I1JV's
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15th anniversary conference,
"Anti-racist solidarity and the fight

for justice in Palestine".

We're getting ready to roll out an
exciting lineup of speakers,
workshops and keynotes, and you'll
be the first to know about it here.

7. What's on your
bookshelf?

This month's book recommendation
is something new and fun - a new
release in young adult fiction!

Ida in the Middle is the latest from
Jewish-American author and activist
Nora Lester Murad. Ida, a
Palestinian-American girl, eats a
magic olive that takes her to the life
she might have had in her parents’
village near Jerusalem. An
important coming of age story that
explores identity, place, voice, and
belonging.

(If you have a book you want to
recommend to I1JV members,
please email me at
aaron@ijvcanada.org)

Click here to order your
copy from the publisher
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8. What's in your
headphones?

In light of the recent disturbing
story of Palestinian students in

Halifax being told by their principal
to take off their kuffiyehs, it's more
important than ever to support
Palestinian youth who want to sport
this traditional scarf. And what
better way to instill pride in the
kuffiyeh than with Palestinian
rapper Shadia Mansour's classic
track "Al Kufiyyeh 3arabeyyeh" (the
kuffiyeh is Arab)? The track is a bit
old, but has incredible staying
power. Worthwhile to dust it off and
play it loud! And wear your
kuffiyehs proudly!

Watch the music video here

And that does it for this month's newsletter. Thank you for reading
this far. And once again, Ramadan Kareem, Chag Pesach
Sameach, Happy Easter, and have a joyous and rebellious spring.

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

To: Julie Lythcott-Haims; Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Council, City; Josh Becker; Human Relations Commission;
Shana Segal; Angie Evans; Dave Price; Joe Simitian; Supervisor Otto Lee; Cindy Chavez; Supervisor Susan
Ellenberg; Cecilia Taylor; Betsy Nash; Perron, Zachary; Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; Shikada, Ed; Jeff
Rosen; ladoris cordell; Chuck Jagoda; Jay Boyarsky; Michael Gennaco; Enberg, Nicholas; Rebecca Eisenberg;
Greer Stone; Javier Ortega; Bains, Paul; Pat Burt

Subject: How California reparations task force is crafting its proposal - CalMatters

Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 5:08:14 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://calmatters.org/commentary/2023/03/california-reparations-task-force-recommendations/

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Julie Lythcott-Haims; Veenker, Vicki; Lauing, Ed; Tanaka, Greg; Council, City; Pat Burt; Human Relations
Commission; Binder, Andrew; Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Wagner, April; Perron, Zachary; Joe Simitian; Shikada,
Ed; Reifschneider, James; Shana Segal; Angie Evans; Jeff Rosen; Josh Becker; ladoris cordell; chuck jagoda;
Eoley, Michael; Figueroa, Eric; Jay Boyarsky; nberg‘ Nicholas; Rebecca Eisenberg; Greer Stone; Bains, Paul,
Javier Ortega; Perron, Zachary Cecilia Taylor; Tony Dixon

Subject: 11 affordable housing projects in the Bay Area squeezed by Silicon Valley Bank collapse—more money for
housing LESS MONEY FOR OVER PAID COPS
Date: Monday, March 20, 2023 12:18:21 PM

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

11 affordable housmg projects in the Bay Area squeezed by Silicon Valley Bank collapse

0255a959c446&appcode SAN252&eguid= 9dcb6l3d 7fc5-4ael-a518- 36de650bb0al&pnum—4#

For more great content like this subscribe to the The Mercury News e-edition app here:

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Barberini, Christopher; Sean Allen; Binder, Andrew; Jethroe Moore; Josh Becker; Council, City; Wagner, April;
Reifschneider, James; Shikada, Ed; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Jeff Rosen; Rebecca Eisenberg; chuck jagoda; Human
Relations Commission; Jay Boyarsky

Subject: Video | Elk Grove police release body camera footage of dog biting officer

Date: Monday, March 20, 2023 1:25:13 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://youtu.be/miYiL2fITCY

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Veenker, Vicki; Council, City; Lauing, Ed; Shikada, Ed; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Josh
Becker; Wagner, April; Joe Simitian; Reifschneider, James; Rebecca Eisenberg; Jeff Rosen; chuck jagoda; Human
Relations Commission; Jay Boyarsky; Michael Gennaco; Enberg, Nicholas; Foley, Michael; Angie Evans; Shana

Segal
Subject: A new documentary short explores the recall of Judge Aaron Persky
Date: Monday, March 20, 2023 1:19:53 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://youtu.be/qgmSp-SSrazw

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Human Relations Commission; Jethroe Moore; Jeff Rosen; Binder, Andrew
Subject: End The Occupation

Date: Monday, March 20, 2023 1:03:23 AM
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments
and clicking on links.

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Perron, Zachary; Binder, Andrew; Barberini, Christopher; Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; Jethroe Moore;
Josh Becker; Council, City; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Sean Allen; Rebecca Eisenberg; Shikada, Ed; Jeff Rosen; chuck
jagoda; Human Relations Commission; Jay Boyarsky; Jeff Rosen; Tony Dixon; Michael Gennaco; Enberg,
Nicholas; Cecilia Taylor; Betsy Nash; Javier Ortega; Molly; Joe Simitian; Greer Stone; Shana Segal; Bains, Paul;

Angie Evans
Subject: Cop Smashes My Window And This Happens
Date: Sunday, March 19, 2023 10:02:05 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://youtu.be/8kQDtKe40rU

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Barberini, Christopher; Tannock, Julie; Enberg, Nicholas; Wagner, April; Binder, Andrew; Jethroe Moore;
Reifschneider, James; Josh Becker; Sean Allen; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Council, City; Javier Ortega; Supervisor
Cindy Chavez; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Shikada, Ed; Rebecca Eisenberg; Jeff Rosen; chuck jagoda; Human
Relations Commission; Jay Boyarsky; Michael Gennaco; Foley, Michael

Subject: police officer let his dog attack a 14-year-old Black child who was not resisting. - YouTube

Date: Sunday, March 19, 2023 8:30:23 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

>>
>>

>> https://m.youtube.com/watch?v=AXpl AWIlksXc
>>

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Perron, Zachary; Binder, Andrew; Wagner, April; Reifschneider, James; Braden Cartwright; Sean Allen; Josh
Becker; Jethroe Moore; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Council, City; ladoris cordell; Jeff Rosen; Rebecca Eisenberg; Joe
Simitian; Javier Ortega; chuck jagoda; Human Relations Commission; Jay Boyarsky; Rob Baker; Michael
Gennaco; Enberg, Nicholas; Foley, Michael; Tannock, Julie; Shana Segal

Subject: Cop Who Killed 2 Children In Crash Gets Coveted New Role

Date: Saturday, March 18, 2023 1:50:01 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://youtu.be/nL.grOVOaTi8

Sent from my iPhone
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From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Aram James

Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Binder, Andrew; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Council, City; Foley, Michael; Michael Gennaco;
Javier Ortega; Shana Segal; Angie Evans; Wagner, April; Joe Simitian; Reifschneider, James; Barberini,
Christopher; Lee, Craig; Rebecca Eisenberg; Jeff Rosen; Rob Baker; ladoris cordell; chuck jagoda; Human
Relations Commission; Jay Boyarsky; Enberg, Nicholas; Josh Becker; Greer Stone; Bains, Paul; Cecilia Taylor;
Tony Dixon; Perron, Zachary; Pat Burt; Dave Price; Kaloma Smith; Betsy Nash; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg;
Shikada, Ed

Trooper Charged For Beating Man Who Wasn"t Using Sidewalk

Saturday, March 18, 2023 1:41:09 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking

on links.

https://voutu.be/13TUgQclL.as58

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Sean Allen; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Jethroe Moore; Council, City; Shikada, Ed; Josh Becker; Wagner, April; Jeff
Rosen; Joe Simitian; Reifschneider, James; Rob Baker; Cecilia Taylor; Tony Dixon; Rebecca Eisenberg; Shana
Segal; ladoris cordell; Angie Evans; Linda Jolley; chuck jagoda; Figueroa, Eric; Michael Gennaco; Foley, Michael;
Human Relations Commission; Jay Boyarsky; Enberg, Nicholas

Subject: EXCLUSIVE: Police Shoot Black Man Who Had Already Surrendered

Date: Friday, March 17, 2023 5:05:10 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://youtu.be/zJ7UKVIBWXE

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Julie Lythcott-Haims; ladoris cordell; Council, City; Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Shana Segal; Josh Becker; Joe
Simitian; Angie Evans; Figueroa, Eric; Binder, Andrew; Rebecca Eisenberg; Wagner, April; Reifschneider, James;
Jeff Rosen; Human Relations Commission; Jay Boyarsky; chuck jagoda; Enberg, Nicholas; Michael Gennaco;
Greer Stone; Shikada, Ed; Bains, Paul; dennis burns; DuJuan Green; Dave Price; Perron, Zachary; Cecilia Taylor;
David Angel; Javier Ortega; Pat Burt; Kaloma Smith; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg

Subject: Don'‘t Judge Persky Decision, or Any Sentence, in a Vacuum — by Aram James ( From the archives of Aram
James)
Date: Friday, March 17, 2023 12:55:06 PM

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

To: Julie Lyghggn-Hgimg ladoris cordell; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Council, City; Shana Segal; David Angel; Angie Evans; Council, City; Binder Andrgw Barberini,
Christopher; Figueroa, Eric; Foley, Michael; §h|k§g§ Ed; Josh ngkg Joe Simitian; Rebecca Eisenberg; Jeff Rosen; Wagner, April; chuck jagoda; Human Relations
Commission; Jay Boyarsky; Michael Gennaco; Enberg, Nicholas; Dave Price; David Angel; Duluan Green; denn §h_u ns

Subject: Around Town: New documentary puts Aaron Persky"s removal from bench back in the spotlight "The Recall: Reframed" airs this Sunday on MSNBC

Date: Friday, March 17, 2023 12:35:17 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and
clicking on links.

Sorry: Documentary scheduled for MSNBC ( 20 mins) actually titled: The Recall: Reframed—-Sunday at 7pm-with our
own former city council person and former Judge Ladoris Cordell being interviewed as well as our DA Jeff Rosen

giving his perspective.

aram

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 17,2023, at 11:52 AM, Aram James <abjpd1@gmail.com> wrote:

Shared via the Google app

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Julie Lythcott-Haims; Sean Allen; Council, City; Jethroe Moore; Josh Becker; Shikada, Ed; Binder, Andrew; Joe
Simitian; Rebecca Eisenberg; ladoris cordell; Jeff Rosen; chuck jagoda; Human Relations Commission; Jay
Boyarsky; Shana Segal; Angie Evans; Vara Ramakrishnan; Stump, Molly; Molly; Miguel Rodriguez

Subject: Reframed Sunday on MSNBC re the recall of Judge Aaron Persky

Date: Friday, March 17, 2023 11:47:09 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

https://recallreframed.com/engage/
Shared via the Google app

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Human Relations Commission; Perron, Zachary; Barberini, Christopher; Josh Becker; Shikada, Ed; Council, City;
Binder, Andrew; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Wagner, April; Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Rebecca Eisenberg; Jeff Rosen;
Joe Simitian; chuck jagoda; Jay Boyarsky; Michael Gennaco; Enberg, Nicholas; Foley, Michael; Figueroa, Eric;
Shana Segal; David Angel

Subject: Deputies charged in man’s death at mental hospital

Date: Friday, March 17, 2023 8:18:55 AM

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

Deputles charged in man’s death at mental hospltal

9d4cf4267b0&ap_pcode SAN252&eguid= 37c65745-ae7f-4b2f- 8faa 201 10fe24bf2&pnum—14#

For more great content like this subscribe to the The Mercury News e-edition app here:

Sent from my iPhone
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From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Aram James

Human Relations Commission; Perron, Zachary; Binder, Andrew; Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Julie Lythcott-
Haims; Shikada, Ed; Josh Becker; Bains, Paul; Wagner, April; Reifschneider, James; Rebecca Eisenberg; Joe
Simitian; ladoris cordell; Jeff Rosen; chuck jagoda; Michael Gennaco; Foley, Michael; Figueroa, Eric; Javier
Ortega; Tannock, Julie; Tony Dixon; Enberg, Nicholas; Jay Boyarsky; Council, City; Cecilia Taylor; Shana Segal;
Greer Stone; Pat Burt; Angie Evans; Dave Price

Family: Video of man"s death shows "absolute brutality" | AP News

Thursday, March 16, 2023 3:50:57 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking

on links.

https://apnews.com/article/irvo-otieno-killed-deputies-charged-virginia-hospital-
ed9d227abealbfa6946aa7cadeSced8b

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Kathleen Foley-Hughes

To: Human Relations Commission

Subject: Please Submit for Public Record and Read Aloud for Item #2 Human Services Commission Agenda Tonight - it is
less than 3 minutes this Evening during Public Comment

Date: Thursday, March 16, 2023 2:23:07 PM

Attachments: HSRAP Public Comments - March 16, 2023 - Agenda Item 2 - Kathleen Foley-Hughes, Ada"s Cafe.pdf

You don't often get email from kathleen@adascafe.org. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

To: City of Palo Alto Human Relations Commission

From: Kathleen Foley-Hughes
Ada’s Cafgp
Founder & Executive Director

Date: March 16, 2023

Re:  Public Comment in Connection with Agenda Item #2 — “Recommendation from
Reviewers to the HRC for HSRAP Funding for FY 2024-25"

Because | am working and unable to attend this meeting, | would appreciate these comments
being read into the public record with respect to Item 2 on the Commission’s March 16, 2023
Meeting Agenda

Dear Commissioners —

My name is Kathleen Foley-Hughes. | am a 30-year Palo Alto resident, mother of four
children who all went through Palo Alto schools, volunteer founder and creator of two
vocational education programs for special day class students within the PAUSD at Terman
(Fletcher) and Gunn and, the Founder and Executive Director of Ada’s Cafp.

Ada’s Caf€p has operated as a 501(c)3, non-profit, social enterprise including a cafe at the
Mitchell Park Community Center for the past 12 years. During this time, Ada’s Caf€p has paid
over $1.2 million of liveable wages to 125 adults with developmental disabilities (including 83
who were Palo Alto residents) for tens of thousands of hours worked. We have done this with
negligible government support and no program service revenue, relying instead on enterprise
sales and local/community donations to support employment opportunities for this
marginalized population.

On behalf of Ada’s, our large community of Palo Alto donors and the tens of thousands of
local customers who support our social enterprise with their commercial purchases, to see the
staff report showing that Ada’s is not being recommended to receive a single dollar is beyond


mailto:kathleen@adascafe.org
mailto:hrc@cityofpaloalto.org
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

To: City of Palo Alto Human Relations Commission

From: Kathleen Foley-Hughes
Ada’s Café
Founder & Executive Director

Date: March 16, 2023

Re: Public Comment in Connection with Agenda Item #2 — “Recommendation
from Reviewers to the HRC for HSRAP Funding for FY 2024-25"

Because | am working and unable to attend this meeting, | would appreciate these
comments being read into the public record with respect to Item 2 on the Commission’s March
16, 2023 Meeting Agenda

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
(Fletcher) and Gunn and, the Founder and Executive Director of Ada’s Café.

Ada’s Café has operated as 501(c)3, non-profit, social enterprise including a cafe at the
Mitchell Park Community Center for the past 12 years. During this time, Ada’s Café has paid over
$1.2 million of liveable wages to 125 adults with developmental disabilities (including 83 who
were Palo Alto residents) for tens of thousands of hours worked. We have done this with
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
hurtful.

| appreciate and value the work done by all non-profits and | am not here today to disparage
the efforts of others. But the message sent to Ada’s and its community of supporters by the
staff recommendation, and the Commission’s prospective action on that recommendation, is
simply irreconcilable with the work we do and the benefits we create every day for our mission-
based employees, our local high school student interns and the community at large.

| recognize that allocating scarce resources is difficult, but | feel strongly that a process
that results in Ada’s Café receiving SO while an organization with $50 million in assets, an





annual budget of over $30 million and a CEO that is paid an annual salary of half a million dollars
gets $5,000, is seriously flawed.

Today, over 70% of Ada’s employees are adults with developmental disabilities and 40% of
those live in Palo Alto. This means that as we continue to grow back from COVID, we currently
have 10 mission-based, Palo Alto resident employees.

The staff report says that Ada’s is not recommended for funding because, “there is an
imbalance between the amount of funding requested and the number of employees who would
benefit.”

In my opinion, the only way for a reviewer to reach this conclusion is for them to not
fully appreciate what we do; how hard we work to create customer-facing jobs for employees
with developmental disabilities, how meaningful those jobs and those paychecks are to
those employees, or how much it costs to run a competitively commercial, food service business,
let alone one with the added labor, insurance, and operating costs created by our non-
profit mission. | also wonder if they fully appreciate the consequences of their resource
allocation decisions to an organization like Ada’s at a time like today, when private-sector,
charitable support is being dramatically reduced because of economic and market conditions .

Thank you.
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| appreciate and value the work done by all non-profits and | am not here today to disparage
the efforts of others. But the message sent to Ada’s and its community of supporters by the
staff recommendation, and the Commission’s prospective action on that recommendation, is
simply irreconcilable with the work we do and the benefits we create every day for our
mission-based employees, our local high school student interns and the community at large.

| recognize that allocating scarce resources is difficult, but | feel strongly that a process
that results in Ada’s Caf€p receiving SO while an organization with $50 million in assets, an
annual budget of over $30 million and a CEO that is paid an annual salary of half a million
dollars gets $5,000, is seriously flawed.

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
imbalance between the amount of funding requested and the number of employees who
would benefit.”

In my opinion, the only way for a reviewer to reach this conclusion is for them to not fully
appreciate what we do; how hard we work to create customer-facing jobs for employees with
developmental disabilities, how meaningful those jobs and those paychecks are to those
employees, or how much it costs to run a competitively commercial, food service business, let
alone one with the added labor, insurance, and operating costs created by our non-profit
mission. | also wonder if they fully appreciate the consequences of their resource
allocation decisions to an organization like Ada’s at a time like today, when private-sector,
charitable support is being dramatically reduced because of economic and market conditions

Thank you.



From: Aram James

To: Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Julie Lythcott-Haims; ladoris cordell; Bains, Paul; Pat Burt; Greer Stone; Shana Segal;
Josh Becker; Angie Evans; Joe Simitian; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Javier Ortega; Binder, Andrew; Wagner,
April; Reifschneider, James; Human Relations Commission; Kaloma Smith; Shikada, Ed; Council, City; chuck
jagoda; Jay Bovarsky; Jeff Rosen; Michael Gennaco; Foley, Michael; Figueroa, Eric

Subject: Dismembered Black Man Suspected Of Being Lynched

Date: Thursday, March 16, 2023 2:03:06 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

Dismembered Black Man Suspected Of Being
Lynched

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Roberta Ahlquist

To: Aram James; Donald A. Barr; Angie, Palo Alto Renters Association; Cherrill Spencer; Joyce Beattie; Marie-Louise
Starling-Bell; Human Relations Commission; Council, City; Jolinda Decad; Jocelyn Dong; Debbie Mytels; Marni
Barnes; Emer Martin; EPA Today; klara ernyes; Mareike Foecking; Gerry jurgensen; Mary Gallagher; Gardener,
Liz; Gerry Gras; Raging Grannies of the Peninsula; Paul George @ PPIC; Iza Predmdore; Palo Alto Renters"
Association; Steve Indig UNAFF; Joe Simitian; linda lopez-otero; Pooja Oysgelt; Sandy Perry-HCA; Rosalinda
Quintanar; Robin; Sunita de Tourreil; thughes@avenidas.org; Aparna Ananthasubramaniam; Nextdoor University
South; Rita Vrhel; HRW Silicon Valley; Helen Young

Subject: Fwd: Community,Inclusion and diversity at Oak Creek

Date: Thursday, March 16, 2023 1:28:16 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Henry Etzkowitz <h.etzko(@gmail.com>

Date: Thu, Mar 16, 2023 at 1:08 PM

Subject: Community,Inclusion and diversity at Oak Creek

To: <provost@stanford.edu>, Firoozeh Dastmalchi <firoozehdh@gmail.com>, daisy law
<dmclaw@hotmail.com>, Fox Ellen <ellenfox787(@gmail.com>, Hersh Jim
<hershj@salve.edu>, <khonika@stanford.edu>, mickie winkler <mickie650@gmail.com>,
Marty Wasserman <deeperlook@aol.com>, Arshi <arshi.mustafa008@gmail.com>,

<Pat.Burt@cityofpaloalto.org>
Cc: Julie Lythcott-Haims <julieforpaloalto@gmail.com>, Kristina Loquist

<Kristina.Loquist@bos.sccgov.org>, Roberta Ahlquist <roberta.ahlquist@sjsu.edu>, Rebecca
Eisenberg <rebecca@rebeccadwater.com>, Jinx Lobdell <jinxlobdell@comcast.net>,
Ekaterina Albats <Ekaterina.Albats@]lut.fi>

FOR YOUR INFO. did you know that if stanford owns the land they do not pay
property taxes? STANFORD RECENTLY BOUGHT OAK CREEK
APARTMENTS.

ROBERTA

Christmas, Mardi Gras and Patrick’s day, but why not Hanukkah, Holi and Eid,
(Including halal catering?

The community of oak creek residents calls for a broader holiday celebration
range as well as the return of the billiard table to its home, “illegally” taken for an
office by a metastasizing Saris Regis bureaucracy

A UC Berkeley matrix lecture Wednesday, drawing upon letters exchanged by
US founders Adams and Jefferson, showed salience of eastern collectivist ideas.as
well as western individualist Traditions to origins of the USA, well before the
19th century Transcendentalist movement.
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The petition to Stanford University , our landlord, to fully restore use of oak
creeks iconic soaring clubhouse “third space” continues. The Palo Alto City
Council, especially Ed Laing, who participated in COCR’s foundational focus
group as observer and the City’s Third space proponent Council Member Julie
Leithcote Heims are invited to use their authority as our representatives to protect
and landmark Oak Creek American Bauhaus heritage as well the individual
Eichler neighborhoods

Best

Henry Etzkowitz
COCR co-organizer
“A chaos organization”

Ps

Please pass on to fellow residents and oak creek alumni. Invited to Briefly write
up your clubhouse and other oak creek community experiences and return to
sender for compilation, public and scholarly dissemination, for example, at the
2023 meetings of the American Sociological Association, extended abstract
submitted. If your research interests relevant, welcome to join “housing as human
right research* group, in formation at Oak Creek

occasional for cel

Sent from my iPhone



From: Aram James

To: Pat Burt; Greer Stone; Shana Segal; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Council, City; Binder,
Andrew; Josh Becker; Joe Simitian; Rebecca Eisenberg; Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; ladoris cordell; Jeff
Rosen; Human Relations Commission; chuck jagoda; Michael Gennaco; Enberg, Nicholas; Jay Boyarsky; Bains,
Paul; Cecilia Taylor; Tony Dixon; Perron, Zachary; Javier Ortega; Dave Price; Angie Evans; Kaloma Smith; Betsy
Nash; Lydia Kou

Subject: - The overlooked reason reparations make sense

Date: Thursday, March 16, 2023 1:11:52 PM

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

The overlooked reason reparatlons make sense

ch5a9e05d6e&app_c0de SAN252&egu1d—c6c6f575 ee8e-4140- 80bd 90dff17f27e9&p_num— o#

For more great content like this subscribe to the The Mercury News e-edition app here:

Sent from my iPhone
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From:
To:

Subject:

Date:

Aram James

Binder, Andrew; Jeff Rosen; Jethroe Moore; Council, City; Shikada, Ed; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Josh Becker; ladoris
cordell; Wagner, April; Joe Simitian; Reifschneider, James; Sean Allen; chuck jagoda; Human Relations
Commission; Jay Boyarsky; Michael Gennaco; Foley, Michael; Enberg, Nicholas; Rebecca Eisenberg; Greer Stone;
Bains, Paul; Cecilia Taylor; Tony Dixon; Perron, Zachary; Shana Segal; Angie Evans; Joe Simitian

Is Zack Perron going to be Andrew Binder’s choice for his assistant police chief? I sure hope Binder doesn't stoop
that low

Wednesday, March 15, 2023 8:29:02 PM

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

To: Council, City; Joe Simitian; Human Relations Commission
Subject: Finance Reform-
Date: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 5:14:36 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

SUBJECT: March 20 City Council Meeting Public Comment: Campaign Finance
Reform

Last May, | signed a PETITION in support of a $500 Cap on donations to City
Council candidates.

| am disappointed that no action was taken on this issue and hope that the new
Council will enact the reforms proposed by the League of Women Voters of Palo
Alto.

As most of us know, there is too much money in politics. The majority of our
neighboring cities have already addressed this problem by passing ordinances
setting $500 or $1000 caps on donations to city council candidates and also
setting voluntary limits on campaign expenditures. Palo Alto should do the same.

| was pleased that three of the 2022 Council candidates voluntarily limited
donations to less than $1000, but it's time for this Council to set a cap that is
mandatory going forward.

These reforms will help to bring down the spiraling cost of running for office in
Palo Alto, level the playing field for diverse candidates, and reduce the sense that
people with wealth have more sway over our Council members than ordinary
citizens.

| look forward to seeing you pass an appropriate ordinance well in advance of the
next election.

Sincerely,
Roberta Ahlquist
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From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Aram James

Barberini, Christopher; Enberg, Nicholas; Binder, Andrew; Wagner, April; Shikada, Ed; Josh Becker; Council, City;
Reifschneider, James; Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Joe Simitian; Rebecca Eisenberg; Jeff Rosen; Julie Lythcott-
Haims; chuck jagoda; Human Relations Commission; ladoris cordell; Michael Gennaco; Foley, Michael; Greer
Stone; Bains, Paul; Cecilia Taylor; Tony Dixon; Perron, Zachary; Shana Segal; Javier Ortega; Jay Boyarsky; Angie
Evans; Betsy Nash; Kaloma Smith; Pat Burt; Lydia Kou; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg

The Bullpen: Walking Dead Actor Squares Off With Dr. Richey Over Police ...

Wednesday, March 15, 2023 4:13:00 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking

on links.

https://youtu.be/0aCmMNYQ JI

Sent from my iPhone
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Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Human Relations Commission; Kaloma Smith; Council, City; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Sean Allen; Lauing, Ed; Jeff
Moore; Shikada, Ed; Josh Becker; Shana Segal; Jethroe Moore; Joe Simitian; Iannmg Commission; Supervisor
Susan Ellenberg; Joe Simitian; Salem Ajluni; Jack Ajluni; Betsy Nash; Cecilia Taylor; Reifschneider, James,
Binder, Andrew; Barberini, Christopher; Jeff Rosen; Waganer, April; chuck jagoda; Jay Boyarsky; Michael Gennaco

Subject: An attack on one of us is an attack on all of us

Date: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 12:15:46 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

(-]

Dear Aram,

For too long now, Palestinians and their supporters have been
attacked, maligned and smeared simply because we’ve spoken out
against Israeli apartheid, or in favour of BDS.

As we approach a provincial by-election in Hamilton Centre on
March 16th, Ontario NDP candidate Sarah Jama has been caught
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in the crosshairs of B'nai Brith Canada in a vicious smear
campaign. B'nai Brith is alleging that Jama is antisemitic because
of her commendable support for BDS and Palestinian human
rights. What’s more troubling is that they seem to be using the
toxic IHRA definition as the barometer for concluding that Jama
is antisemitic. This smear campaign against Jama, a Black woman,
in the days leading up to a byelection is unfounded and racist.

We say these attacks are racist because there is a documented
pattern of false accusations of antisemitism that the pro-Israel
lobby overwhelmingly levels against people of colour. They
perpetuate anti-Palestinian racism, and contribute to a climate
of toxicity where racialized people are prevented from speaking
out in support of other justice-seeking groups. Recall that earlier
this month in Halifax, Palestinian high school students were
told by the principal to take off their keffiyehs because they are a
“sign of war”.

Unfortunately, the allegations against Jama were reported on
uncritically by Rob Ferguson at the Toronto Star. We encourage
you to write a letter to the editor at the Star to refute the baseless
attacks, and to remind them that calling for Palestinian liberation
or supporting BDS isn’t antisemitic. Send your letters (150 words
max) to lettertoed@thestar.ca.

I'm thankful to say that IJV members are taking action not only
against this attack, but against the ability and legitimacy of the
pro-Israel lobby to wage similar attacks in the future. Over the
weekend, two of our members met with Ontario NDP leader Marit
Stiles in Kingston. In the meeting, Stiles reiterated her support for
Jama’s candidacy, and we also pushed the ONDP to speak out
against the IHRA definition. The meeting was very positive, and
we’re grateful to Stiles for taking our concerns seriously.


https://secure.ijvcanada.org/index.php?q=civicrm/mailing/url&u=6500&qid=3133593
https://secure.ijvcanada.org/index.php?q=civicrm/mailing/url&u=6501&qid=3133593
https://secure.ijvcanada.org/index.php?q=civicrm/mailing/url&u=6501&qid=3133593
https://secure.ijvcanada.org/index.php?q=civicrm/mailing/url&u=6502&qid=3133593
https://secure.ijvcanada.org/index.php?q=civicrm/mailing/url&u=6503&qid=3133593
https://secure.ijvcanada.org/index.php?q=civicrm/mailing/url&u=6503&qid=3133593
https://secure.ijvcanada.org/index.php?q=civicrm/mailing/url&u=6504&qid=3133593
https://secure.ijvcanada.org/index.php?q=civicrm/mailing/url&u=6504&qid=3133593
https://secure.ijvcanada.org/index.php?q=civicrm/mailing/url&u=6505&qid=3133593

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
we're grateful to Stiles for taking our concerns seriously.

Moreover, 120 Ontario Jews (and counting!), including many I1JV
members, have signed an open letter in support of Sarah Jama.
If you identify as a member of the Jewish community in Ontario
and want to sign your name to the letter, please email Rabbi

David Mivasair at mivasair@gmail.com.

While these attacks are disheartening, I actually think that they
make us stronger. As the old adage goes, an attack on one of us is
an attack on all of us. When one of us gets smeared for speaking
out for Palestine, 1000 more voices join the fold. And they only
get louder.

With that in mind, don’t forget to mark your calendars for 1JV’s
15th anniversary conference in Toronto from June 16-18,


https://secure.ijvcanada.org/index.php?q=civicrm/mailing/url&u=6506&qid=3133593
https://secure.ijvcanada.org/index.php?q=civicrm/mailing/url&u=6507&qid=3133593
https://secure.ijvcanada.org/index.php?q=civicrm/mailing/url&u=6508&qid=3133593

2023. It will be a historic opportunity to strengthen our
intersectional anti-racist movements for justice, liberation and
peace. I hope to see you there!

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

To: ladoris cordell; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Josh Becker; Binder, Andrew; Council, City;
Human Relations Commission; Joe Simitian; Reifschneider, James; Rebecca Eisenberg; Jeff Rosen; Wagner,
April; Shikada, Ed; Shana Segal; Angie Evans; chuck jagoda; Pat Burt; Cindy Chavez; Javier Ortega; Michael
Gennaco; Foley, Michael; Enberg, Nicholas; Greer Stone; Bains, Paul; Cecilia Taylor; Tony Dixon; Perron,
Zachary; Dave Price; Kaloma Smith; Betsy Nash; Lydia Kou; Emily Mibach; Braden Cartwright; Supervisor Susan
Ellenberg; Stump, Molly; Gennady Sheyner; Diana Diamond; EPA Today; Jay Boyarsky

Subject: San Francisco to air Black reparations plan, $5M per person

Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 7:13:34 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

NewsBreak Open APP

San Francisco to air Black reparations plan, $5M per person

| found this on NewsBreak: San Francisco to air Black reparations plan, $5M per

person

Click to read the full story

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Barberini, Christopher; Tannock, Julie; Binder, Andrew; Perron, Zachary; Shikada, Ed; Wagner, April;
Reifschneider, James; Sean Allen; Josh Becker; Jethroe Moore; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Council, City; Jeff Rosen;
ladoris cordell; chuck jagoda; Human Relations Commission; Michael Gennaco; Enberg, Nicholas; Foley, Michael;
Joe Simitian; Shana Segal; Angie Evans; Vara Ramakrishnan; Rebecca Eisenberg; Greer Stone; Bains, Paul;
Cecilia Taylor; Tony Dixon

Subject: Cops Let Police Canine "Gnaw" On 14-Year-Old Black teen

Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 2:08:04 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://youtu.be/DgX7Z3XS0Xho

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Michelle Kraus

To: Van Der Zwaag, Minka; Human Relations Commission; nana.chancellor@gmail.com; Cruz, Alayna
Cc: michellekraus@yahoo.com
Subject: FW: RV Dweller Check-In
Date: Monday, March 13, 2023 9:43:24 AM
Attachments: image001.png
imaae002.png
Importance: High

Wanted to share this report just received from the City. Please note pp 18-19 to see the impact of
funding guided through the HRC. Melissa has done great work.

Michelle
Subject: RE: RV Dweller Check-In

Hi folks, | believe | mentioned at the last meeting that a report was about to come out, summarizing
at a high level, the work the City is doing in relation to housing and services for unhoused residents.
Here it is: https://cityofpaloalto.primegov.com/meetings/ltemWithTemplateType?

id=1589&meetingTemplateType=2

Melissa M“Donough, MPP

Assistant to the City Manager

pronouns: she/her

cITY OF 650.329.2533 (desk) | 650.586.1557 (mobile)

PA Lo Melissa.MDonough@cityofpaloalto.org
ALTO www.cityofpaloalto.org

Please click here to provide feedback on our City's services

From: Megan Swezey Fogarty <mswez@stanford.edu>

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 1:06 PM

To: Megan Swezey Fogarty; Megan Swezey Fogarty; Van Der Zwaag, Minka;
jose@grovefoundation.org; Evelyne Keomian; pdah@lifemoves.org; movemvemail@gmail.com;
Michael Love; Lisa Van Dusen; Bruce Gee; michelle.kraus@carbontracing.com; Paul Bains;
Guadalupe Lara; Alexander, Katherine; Gina D. Dalma; Barton, John; Donald A. Barr; Aubra Pricolo;
Lucy W. Wicks; Kiyomi Yamamoto; agarcia@ projectwehope.com; rsmith@lifemoves.org;
Michelle.Covert@hhs.sccgov.org; Bains, Paul; McDonough, Melissa; hespiritu@pausd.org; Sigrid
Pinsky; Mora Oommen; Janice Bonello; rshen-lorenson@pausd.org

Subject: RV Dweller Check-In

When: Friday, February 24, 2023 12:00 PM-1:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: https://stanford.zoom.us/j/956771824337
pwd=WU41akpORnpSTFZgRThKRmMhITUY1dz09&from=addon



mailto:michelle.kraus@carbontracing.com
mailto:Minka.VanDerZwaag@CityofPaloAlto.org
mailto:hrc@cityofpaloalto.org
mailto:nana.chancellor@gmail.com
mailto:Alayna.Cruz@CityofPaloAlto.org
mailto:michellekraus@yahoo.com
https://cityofpaloalto.primegov.com/meetings/ItemWithTemplateType?id=1589&meetingTemplateType=2
https://cityofpaloalto.primegov.com/meetings/ItemWithTemplateType?id=1589&meetingTemplateType=2
mailto:Melissa.McDonough@cityofpaloalto.org
http://www.cityofpaloalto.org/
https://www.cityofpaloalto.org/Home/City-Service-Feedback
mailto:mswez@stanford.edu
mailto:jose@grovefoundation.org
mailto:pdah@lifemoves.org
mailto:movemvemail@gmail.com
mailto:michelle.kraus@carbontracing.com
mailto:agarcia@projectwehope.com
mailto:rsmith@lifemoves.org
mailto:Michelle.Covert@hhs.sccgov.org
mailto:hespiritu@pausd.org
mailto:rshen-lorenson@pausd.org
https://stanford.zoom.us/j/95677182433?pwd=WU41akpORnpSTFZqRThKRmhlTUY1dz09&from=addon
https://stanford.zoom.us/j/95677182433?pwd=WU41akpORnpSTFZqRThKRmhlTUY1dz09&from=addon

(&)

CITY OF
PALO
ALTO




Please click here to provide feedback on our City's services





CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

This is a collaborative monthly meeting focused on bringing together stakeholders with three
objectives:
e Sharing needs and resources for our unhoused/RV Dwelling neighbors
e Building understanding in our local community about our neighbors who lack
permanent housing.
e Working together to collaborate on how government, nonprofits, and philanthropy can
work towards a larger housing future.

Hi there,

Megan Swezey Fogarty is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting

Password: 573506
Meeting URL: https://stanford.zoom.us/j/95677182433%

pwd=WU41akpORnpSTFZgRThKRmMhITUY 1dz09&from=addon
iPhone one-tap (US Toll): +18333021536,,95677182433# or

+16507249799,,95677182433#

Or Telephone:

Dial: +1 650 724 9799 (US, Canada, Caribbean Toll) or +1 833 302
1536 (US, Canada, Caribbean Toll Free)

Meeting ID: 956 7718 2433
Password: 573506

International numbers

Join from a SIP room system

SIP: 95677182433@zoomcrc.com
Meeting ID: 956 7718 2433

Password: 573506


http://zoom.us/
https://stanford.zoom.us/j/95677182433?pwd=WU41akpORnpSTFZqRThKRmhlTUY1dz09&from=addon
https://stanford.zoom.us/j/95677182433?pwd=WU41akpORnpSTFZqRThKRmhlTUY1dz09&from=addon
https://stanford.zoom.us/j/95677182433?pwd=WU41akpORnpSTFZqRThKRmhlTUY1dz09&from=addon
https://stanford.zoom.us/u/aeHS76rCJx
mailto:95677182433@zoomcrc.com




From: Aram James

To: Council, City; Lauing, Ed; Shikada, Ed; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Binder, Andrew; Julie Lythcott-Haims;
Wagner, April; Reifschneider, James; Joe Simitian; Rebecca Eisenberg; Jeff Rosen; Human Relations
Commission; Cecilia Taylor; Figueroa, Eric; Michael Gennaco; Shana Segal; Foley, Michael; Braden Cartwright;

Bains, Paul

Subject: Do the tea leaves suggest Chief Andrew Binder intends to promote disgraced Zack Perron to assistant chief in the
very near future? Let talk about this at oral communication at an upcoming city council meeting

Date: Monday, March 13, 2023 1:29:37 AM

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
Subject: LAUNCHED: Aram, Your 2023 45th Anniversary
Date: Sunday, March 12, 2023 12:35:21 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of
opening attachments and clicking on links.

JUST LAUNCHED - YOUR 2023 ANNIVERSARY
OFFICIAL AND AUTHORIZED PARTNER OF MARTINDALE-HUBBELL®
Your 45th Anniversary

Congratulations Aram James on your 45th Anniversary
as a Member of the Bar!


mailto:abjpd1@gmail.com
mailto:hrc@cityofpaloalto.org

See My Award

Or call us: 866-964-0866

Your Member of the Bar Anniversary is a significant milestone. It
showcases your years of hard work...proven experience.

Hanging on your wall, this prestigious honor makes quite the
impression.

The American Registry has helped individuals and businesses promote
their excellence by creating the absolute best displays of your awards.

Your awards set you apart from all the competition. They validate. They
build confidence and trust. They grow your business! Put them on
display now and show your customers just how good you are.

This e-mail has been sent to abjpd1@gmail.com, click here to unsubscribe.

©2022 American Registry, LLC
1020 NW 6 Street, Unit D, Deerfield Beach, FL 33442
800-892-6998
Preview Code: 95TXP38
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From: Aram James

To: Council, City; Shikada, Ed; Angie Evans; Shana Segal; Human Relations Commission; Stump, Molly
Subject: From The Mercury News e-edition - Legislator proposes law to protect renters from becoming homeless
Date: Saturday, March 11, 2023 5:56:10 PM

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

Leglslator proposes law to protect renters from becomlng homeless

504b47509ec&ap_p_code SAN252&eguid= 351631fc-8792-438¢-88a2- c3d68d868afc&pnum=14#

For more great content like this subscribe to the The Mercury News e-edition app here:

Sent from my iPhone
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From:
To:

Subject:

Date:

Aram James

Julie Lythcott-Haims; Sean Allen; Council, City; Jethroe Moore; ladoris cordell; Shikada, Ed; Lauing, Ed; Josh
Becker; Rebecca Eisenberg; Joe Simitian; Reifschneider, James; Jeff Rosen; Wagner, April; Perron, Zachary;
Bains, Paul; Figueroa, Eric; Michael Gennaco; Foley, Michael; Binder, Andrew; Human Relations Commission;
Enberg, Nicholas

A university removed a partial Malcolm X quote from its library after protestors argued the full quote about
"battling the white man" was misrepresented

Saturday, March 11, 2023 3:02:07 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

NewsBreak Open APP

A university removed a partial Malcolm X quote from its
library after protestors argued the full quote about 'battling
the white man' was misrepresented

| found this on NewsBreak: A university removed a partial Malcolm X quote from its

library after protestors argued the full quote about 'battling the white man' was

misrepresented

Click to read the full story

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James
To: Binder, Andrew; Sean Allen; Reifschneider, James; Jethroe Moore; Wagner, April; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Perron
Zachary; ladoris cordell; Josh Becker; Bains, Paul; peaceandjusticecenter@gmail.com; Pat Burt; Barberini,

Christopher; Figueroa, Eric; Diana Diamond; Council, City; citycouncil@mountainview.gov; Joe Simitian; Jeff
Rosen; Rob Baker; chuck jagoda; Jay Boyarsky; Human Relations Commission; Michael Gennaco

Subject: 11 OH Police Officers Indicted For Excessive Force
Date: Saturday, March 11, 2023 1:18:23 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://youtu.be/OyQTG3VYWOQI
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From: Aram James

To: Binder, Andrew; Sean Allen; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Jethroe Moore; Council, City; Josh Becker; Shikada, Ed;
Perron, Zachary; Wagner, April; Reifschneider, James; Joe Simitian; Jeff Rosen; chuck jagoda; Jay Boyarsky;
Human Relations Commission

Subject: The Bullpen: Unarmed Man Shot at 90 times by Police Speaks Out

Date: Friday, March 10, 2023 11:28:23 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://youtu.be/tHvul 4yT-BA

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Binder, Andrew; Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; Perron, Zachary; Council, City; Julie Lythcott-Haims;
Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; ladoris cordell; Joe Simitian; Shikada, Ed; Josh Becker; chuck jagoda; Jeff Rosen;
Human Relations Commission; Rebecca Eisenberg; Enberg, Nicholas; Michael Gennaco; Foley, Michael; Cecilia
Taylor; Greer Stone; Bains, Paul; Tony Dixon; Jay Boyarsky; Braden Cartwright

Subject: Does Andrew Binder intend to appointed disgraced Captain Zack Perron his next assistant chief of police ( let's
discuss this possibility at the next city council meeting -based on a recent-March 2, 2023 piece in the Daily Post
Date: Friday, March 10, 2023 6:48:45 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

Zack Perron still employed with the PAPD despite his alleged Vlle rac1st conduct

became public/

Shared via the Google app

Sent from my iPhone
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https://itunes.apple.com/app/google/id284815942

From:
To:

Subject:

Date:

Aram James

Council, City; Barberini, Christopher; Figueroa, Eric; Wagner, April; Shikada, Ed; Binder, Andrew; Josh Becker;
Julie Lythcott-Haims; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Joe Simitian; walter wilson; ladoris cordell; Reifschneider,
James; chuck jagoda; Jeff Rosen; Human Relations Commission; Jay Boyarsky; Michael Gennaco; Enberg,
Nicholas; Betsy Nash; Tony Dixon; Shana Segal; Rebecca Eisenberg; Bains, Paul; Cecilia Taylor; Perron, Zachary;
Greer Stone

Tasers are less reliable than their maker has claimed. The results can be deadly | When Tasers Fail | APM
Reports

Friday, March 10, 2023 4:56:10 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking

on links.

https://www.apmreports.org/episode/2019/05/09/when-tasers-fail

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

Friday, March 10, 2023 4:49:32 PM

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
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From: tungtung238

To: Human Relations Commission
Date: Friday, March 10, 2023 12:12:00 PM

You don't often get email from tungtung238@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

Please take a look at the attached photo of the survey. Your mailing address is printed as
40000 Middlefield road. Should it be 4000 Middlefield road instead?

Please notify the post office.
Thanks.

Sent from my Galaxy


mailto:tungtung238@gmail.com
mailto:hrc@cityofpaloalto.org
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

From: Aram James

To: friendsofcubberley94303@gmail.com; wilpf.peninsula.paloalto@gmail.com; Roberta Ahlquist; Karen Holman;
Human Relations Commission; Josh Becker; David Angel; Trisha Luciano; Wagner, April; Shana Segal

Subject: Law enforcement officer supports banning weaponized canines ( see also Assembly member Dr. Corey Jackson’s
AB 742-that would in fact ban flesh eating canines

Date: Friday, March 10, 2023 10:54:57 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

https://youtu.be/Txt-ncYm7cU
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End K-9 Force, Stop Police Brutality

Sent from my iPhone


https://aclucalaction.org/bill/ab-742/
https://aclucalaction.org/bill/ab-742/
https://aclucalaction.org/bill/ab-742/

From: Aram James

To: Dave Price; Emily Mibach; Braden Cartwright; Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Julie Lythcott-Haims; ladoris cordell;
Shana Segal; Angie Evans; Veenker, Vicki; Lauing, Ed; Josh Becker; Council, City; Rebecca Eisenberg; Joe
Simitian; Barberini, Christopher; Bains, Paul; peaceandjusticecenter@gmail.com; Tony Dixon; Wagner, April;
Reifschneider, James; Jeff Rosen; chuck jagoda; Jay Boyarsky; Human Relations Commission; Binder, Andrew;
Michael Gennaco; Enberg, Nicholas; Greer Stone; Cecilia Taylor; Perron, Zachary

Subject: Black couple settles lawsuit after value of their California house allegedly soared when white friend feigned
ownership
Date: Thursday, March 9, 2023 4:21:21 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious
of opening attachments and clicking on links.

NewsBreak

Black couple settles lawsuit after value of their California
house allegedly soared when white friend feigned ownership

| found this on NewsBreak: Black couple settles lawsuit after value of their California

house allegedly soared when white friend feigned ownership

Click to read the full story

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James
To: Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Binder, Andrew; Council, City; Josh Becker; Javier Ortega;
Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Joe Simitian; Supervisor Cindy Chavez; Figueroa, Eric; Wagner, April; Relfschne|der
James; Steve Preminger; Perron, Zachary; Tannock, Julie; Tony Dixon; Cecilia Taylo Human Relations
Commission; Joe Simitian; Jeff Rosen; ladoris cordell; chuck jagoda; Jay Boyarsky; Rebecca Eisenberg; Michael

Gennaco; Enberg, Nicholas; Greer Stone; Bains, Paul
Subject: GOVERNMENTLos Angeles Sheriff's Second-In-Command Has Alleged Gang Tattoo
Date: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 9:15:54 PM

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

To: Julie Lythcott-Haims; Sean Allen; Binder, Andrew; Jethroe Moore; Council, City; Burt, Patrick; Josh Becker;
Rebecca Eisenberg; Shikada, Ed; Reifschneider, James; ladoris cordell; Wagner, April; chuck jagoda; Jeff Rosen;
Human Relations Commission; Jay Boyarsky; Enberg, Nicholas; Michael Gennaco; Foley, Michael; Greer Stone;
Wagner, April; Bains, Paul; Tony Dixon; Cecilia Taylor; Perron, Zachary

Subject: DAILY FRIENDLY REMINDER: DONT TALK TO COPS- When YOU are Under Investiga...

Date: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 3:46:06 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://youtu.be/d85YUed7gt4

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Aram James

To: Binder, Andrew; Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Kevin Jensen; dennis burns; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Josh Becker;
Rebecca Eisenberg; Wagner, April; Reifschneider, James; Joe Simitian; LaDoris Cordell; Jeff Rosen; chuck
jagoda; Jay Boyarsky; Human Relations Commission; Barberini, Christopher; Enberg, Nicholas; Tony Dixon;
Cecilia Taylor; Council, City; Michael Gennaco; Greer Stone; Bains, Paul; Perron, Zachary; Dave Price; Shana
Segal; Javier Ortega; Kaloma Smith; Betsy Nash; Pat Burt; Angie Evans; Lydia Kou; Emily Mibach; Braden
Cartwright; Supervisor Susan Ellenberg; Gennady Sheyner

Subject: Law enforcement officer calls for banning weaponized police canines

Date: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 3:09:08 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://youtu.be/Txf-ncYm7cU

Sent from my iPhone
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From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Aram James

Binder, Andrew; Jethroe Moore; Sean Allen; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Bains, Paul; ladoris cordell; Josh Becker;
Rebecca Eisenberg; Council, City; Veenker, Vicki; Tannock, Julie; Figueroa, Eric; Foley, Michael; Michael
Gennaco; Reifschneider, James; Wagner, April; Shana Segal; Joe Simitian; chuck jagoda; Jay Boyarsky; Jeff
Rosen; Human Relations Commission; Enberg, Nicholas; Greer Stone; Tony Dixon; Cecilia Taylor; Perron,
Zachary; Javier Ortega

NYTimes: California County Agrees to Pay $4.5 Million in Death of Man Stunned With Taser

Wednesday, March 8, 2023 2:59:38 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking

on links.

https://www.nytimes.com/2023/02/08/us/jaywalk-taser-death-settlement.html?smid=nytcore-ios-

share&referringSource=articleShare

California County Agrees to Pay $4.5 Million in Death of Man Stunned With Taser
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From: Aram James

To: Sean Allen; Jethroe Moore; Julie Lythcott-Haims; Bains, Paul; peaceandjusticecenter@gmail.com; Binder,
Andrew; Rebecca Eisenberg; Shikada, Ed; Council, City; Barberini, Christopher; Reifschneider, James; Wagner,
April; Jeff Rosen; ladoris cordell; Joe Simitian; Josh Becker; chuck jagoda; Human Relations Commission; Enberg,
Nicholas; Michael Gennaco; Greer Stone; Tony Dixon; Cecilia Taylor; Perron, Zachary; Dave Price; Javier Ortega;
Kaloma Smith; Betsy Nash; Shana Segal; Pat Burt; Angle Evans; Lydia Kou; Emily Mibach; Braden Cartwright;
Stump, Molly; Gennady Sheyner; Vicki Veenker; Supervisor Susan EIIenberg, Diana Diamond; Ed Lauing; EPA

Today
Subject: After Breonna Taylor shooting, feds find pattern of violations by police in Louisville | AP News
Date: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 2:37:37 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious of opening attachments and clicking
on links.

https://apnews.com/article/breonna-taylor-louisville-justice-department-investigation-
07017f9d2721e1b6£99494ea6b03f114
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